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ARMED FORCES AND POLICE

GENERAL INSURANCE CORPORATION

AFPGen. Bldg. EDSA cor. Col. Bonny Serrano Road, Quezon City, Metro Manila
Trunkline No.: 911-9888 e Fax Nos.: 911-3149 e 421-2286
Website: www.afpgen.com

STATEMENT OF MANAGEMENT’S RESPONSIBILITY
FOR FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The management of AFP GENERAL INSURANCE CORPORATION (the “Company”), is
responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements as at and for the
years ended December 31, 2014 and 2013, including the additional components attached therein,
in accordance with the prescribed financial reporting framework indicated therein. This
responsibility includes designing and implementing internal controls relevant to the preparation
and fair presentation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due
to fraud or error, selecting and applying appropriate accounting policies, and making accounting
estimates that are reasonable in the circumstances.

The Board of Directors reviews and approves the financial statements and submits the same to
stockholders.

R.G. Manabat & Co., the independent auditors appointed by the stockholders, have audited the
financial statements of the Company in accordance with Philippine Standards on Auditing, and in
its report to the stockholders, have expressed its opinion on the fairness of presentation upon
completion of such audit.
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REPORT OF INDEPENDENT AUDITORS

The Board of Directors and Stockholders

AFP General Insurance Corporation

3" Floor, AFP-GIC Building, Camp Aguinaldo
Bonny Serrano St. corner EDSA

Quezon City

Report on the Financial Statements

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of AFP General Insurance Corporation
(a wholly-owned subsidiary of Armed Forces and Police Mutual Benefit Association, Inc.),
which comprise the statements of financial position as at December 31, 2014 and 2013, and the
statements of comprehensive income, statements of changes in equity and statements of cash
flows for the years then ended, and notes, comprising a summary of significant accounting
policies and other explanatory information.

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements
in accordance with Philippine Financial Reporting Standards, and for such internal control as
management determines is necessary to enable the preparation of financial statements that are
free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditors’ Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audits.

We conducted our audits in accordance with Philippine Standards on Auditing. Those standards
require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain
reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and
disclosures in the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditors’
judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial
statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditors consider
internal control relevant to the entity’s preparation and fair presentation of the financial
statements in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not
for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity’s internal control. An
audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the
reasonableness of accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall
presentation of the financial statements. { 1

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient ahd appropriate to provide a
basis for our audit opinion. ‘ A 13 2005 5 !
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Opinion

In our opinion, the financial statements present fairly, in all material respects, the financial
position of AFP General Insurance Corporation (a wholly-owned subsidiary of Armed Forces and
Police Mutual Benefit Association, Inc.) as at December 31, 2014 and 2013, and its financial
performance and its cash flows for the years then ended in accordance with Philippine Financial
Reporting Standards.

Report on the Supplementary Information Required Under Revenue Regulations
(RR) No. 15-2010 of the Bureau of Internal Revenue

Our audits were conducted for the purpose of forming an opinion on the basic financial
statements taken as a whole. The supplementary information in Note 31 to the financial
statements is presented for purposes of filing with the Bureau of Internal Revenue and is not a
required part of the basic financial statements. Such supplementary information is the
responsibility of management. The supplementary information has been subjected to the auditing
procedures applied in our audits of the basic financial statements. In our opinion, the
supplementary information is fairly stated in all material respects in relation to the basic financial
statements taken as a whole.

R.G. MANABAT & CO.

Dos, ] M

DENNIS I. ILAN
Partner
CPA License No. 089564
IC Accreditation No. SP-2014/023-R, Group A, valid until August 26, 2017
SEC Accreditation No. 1182-A, Group A, valid until April 30, 2015
Tax Identification No. 161-313-405
BIR Accreditation No. 08-001987-28-2014
Issued September 26, 2014; valid until September 25, 2017
PTR No. 4748109MC - _
issued January 5, 2015 at Makati City

March 26, 2015 :
Makati City, Metro Manila
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REPORT OF INDEPENDENT AUDITORS
TO ACCOMPANY FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR FILING WITH THE
SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE COMMISSION

The Board of Directors and Stockholders

AFP General Insurance Corporation

3" Floor, AFP-GIC Building, Camp Aguinaldo
Bonny Serrano St. corner EDSA

Quezon City

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of AFP General Insurance Corporation
(the “Company”) (a wholly-owned subsidiary of Armed Forces and Police Mutual Benefit
Association, Inc.) as at and for the year ended December 31, 2014, on which we have rendered
our report dated March 26, 2015.

In compliance with Securities Regulation Code Rule 68, As Amended, we are stating that the said
Company has one (1) stockholder owning one hundred (100) or more shares of stock.

R.G. MANABAT & CO.
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DENNIS I. ILAN
Partner
CPA License No. 089564
IC Accreditation No. SP-2014/023-R, Group A, valid until August 26, 2017
SEC Accreditation No. 1182-A, Group A, valid until April 30, 2015
Tax Identification No. 161-313-405
BIR Accreditation No. 08-001987-28-2014
Issued September 26, 2014; valid until September 25,2017
PTR No. 4748109MC
Issued January 5, 2015 at Makati City

March 26, 2015
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AFP GENERAL INSURANCE CORPORATIO
(A Wholly-owned Subsidiary of Armed Forces an

Police Mutual Benefit Association, Inc.)

STATEMENTS OF FINANCIAL POSITION / !
14
December 31
Note 2014 2013
ASSETS
Cash and cash equivalents 7 P82,913,352 P107,566,828
Insurance receivables - net 8 69,940,178 38,446,540
Available-for-sale (AFS) securities - net 9 383,383,046 176,592,466
Held-to-maturity (HTM) investments 10 67,101,807 107,934,954
Deferred reinsurance premiums 11 6,180,934 27,084,359
Deferred acquisition costs 12 1,526,987 2,273,447
Investment properties 13 23,494,000 21,452,144
Property and equipment - net 14 31,899,685 28,831,406
Intangible assets - net 3,041,667 -
Deferred tax assets - net 24 12,090,068 9,731,083
Other assets 15 18,945,016 11,315,673
P700,516,740 P531,228,900
LIABILITIES AND EQUITY
Liabilities
Losses and claims payable 17 P102,124,514 P104,736,631
Accounts payable and accrued expenses 16 24,788,895 24,833,785
Due to reinsurers 17 5,164,813 2,911,318
Funds held for reinsurers 17 25,441,850 4,744,559
Reserve for unearned premiums 18 28,854,699 52,555,412
Deferred reinsurance commissions 19 1,559,042 3,884,385
Retirement benefits liability 23 555,024 10,703,514
Total Liabilities 188,488,837 204,369,604
Equity
Capital stock 26 250,000,000 250,000,000
Contributed surplus 500,000 500,000
Additional paid-in capital 173,140,704 -
Revaluation reserves for AFS securities 9 (6,141,192) (8,820,483)
Retirement benefit reserves 23 (15,502,757) (25,399,898)
Retained earnings 110,031,148 110,579,677
Total Equity 512,027,903 326,859,296
P700,516,740 P531,228,900

See Notes to the Financial Statements.




AFP GENERAL INSURANCE CORPORATION
(A Wholly-owned Subsidiary of Armed Forces and
Police Mutual Benefit Association, Inc.)

STATEMENTS OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME

Years Ended December 31
Note 2014 2013
UNDERWRITING INCOME
Direct premiums written 20 P64,198,523 P151,769,043
Premiums assumed 20 17,666,507 11,829,390
Gross premiums 81,865,030 163,598,433
Premiums ceded 20 (17,416,727) (50,947,470)
Premiums retained 64,448,303 112,650,963
Decrease in reserve for unearned premiums - net 20 2,797,288 1,863,825
Net premiums earned 67,245,591 114,514,788
Reinsurance commissions earned 19 6,502,827 10,489,942
GROSS UNDERWRITING INCOME 73,748,418 125,004,730
UNDERWRITING DEDUCTIONS
Losses and claims 4,890,483 59,572,455
Commissions 12 6,605,892 3,842,410
11,496,375 63,414,865
NET UNDERWRITING INCOME 62,252,043 61,589,865
INVESTMENT AND OTHER INCOME 21 13,475,046 8,360,735
INCOME AFTER INVESTMENT AND
OTHER INCOME 75,727,089 69,950,600
GENERAL AND ADMINISTRATIVE
EXPENSES 22 82,025,986 79,796,287
LOSS BEFORE INCOME TAX (6,298,897) (9,845,687)
INCOME TAX BENEFIT 24 5,750,368 3,845,970
NET LOSS (548,529) (5,999,717)
OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME (LOSS)
Ttems that will not be reclassified to
profit or loss
Remeasurement gain (loss) on retirement benefit
reserves, net of tax 23 9,897,141 (18,212,665)
Items that may be reclassified to profit or loss
Net change in fair value of AFS securities 9 (4,057,493) (8,977,216)
Net change in fair value of AFS securities
transferred to profit or loss 9 6,736,784 -
v : 2,679,291 (8,977,216)
OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME
(LOSS) FOR THE YEAR 12,576,432 (27,189,881)
P12,027,903

TOTAL COMPREHENSIVE INCOME (LOSS) ' .

... (P33,189,598)

See Notes to the Financial Statements.
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AFP GENERAL INSURANCE CORPORATION
(A Wholly-owned Subsidiary of Armed Forces and Police Mutual Benefit Association, Inc.)

STATEMENTS OF CHANGES IN EQUITY
FOR THE YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2014 AND 2013

Revaluation Retirement
Capital Additional Reserves for Benefit
Stock  Contributed Paid-in  AFS Securities Reserves Retained
(Note 26) Surplus Capital (Note 9) (Note 23) Earnings  Total Equity
Balance at January 1, 2013 P250,000,000 P500,000 P - P156,733 (P7,187,233) P116,579,394 P360,048,894
Net change in fair value of AFS securities - - - (8,977,216) - - (8,977,216)
Remeasurement loss on retirement
benefit reserves - - - - (18,212,665) - (18,212,665)
Net loss for the year - - - - - (5,999,717) (5,999,717)
Total comprehensive loss - - - (8,977,216) (18,212,665) (5,999,717) (33,189,598)
Balances at December 31, 2013 250,000,000 500,000 - (8,820,483) (25,399,898) 110,579,677 326,859,296
Additional contribution from
stockholders - - 173,140,704 - - - 173,140,704
Net chiange in fair value of AFS securities - - - (4,057,493) - - (4,057,493)
_Net change in fair value of AFS securities
' transferred to profit and loss - - - 6,736,784 - - 6,736,784
‘ ment gain on retirement
benefit reserves - - - - 9,897,141 - 9,897,141
Net loss for the year - - - - - (548,529) (548,529)
Total comprehensive income (loss) - - 173,140,704 2,679,291 9,897,141 (548,529) 12,027,903
B_:glance at December 31, 2014 P250,000,000 P500,000 P173,140,704 (P6,141,192) (P15,502,757) P110,031,148 P512,027,903

See Notes to the Financial Statements.



AFP GENERAL INSURANCE CORPORATION
(A Wholly-owned Subsidiary of Armed Forces and
Police Mutual Benefit Association, Inc.)

STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS

Years Ended December 31
Note 2014 2013
CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING
ACTIVITIES
Loss before income tax (P6,298,897) (P9,845,687)
Adjustments for:
Interest income 21 (4,864,913) (10,216,411)
Depreciation and amortization 22 6,820,900 6,041,641
Dividend income 9,21 (2,494,964) (1,525,428)
Retirement benefit expense 23 3,990,283 919,868
Unrealized gain on change in fair value of
investment properties I3 (2,691,149) -
Amortization of premium of HTM investments 10 833,147 1,391,748
Reversal of impairment loss 15 (303,082) -
Impairment loss 8 1,258,330
Decrease in reserve for unearned premiums - net 20 (2,797,288) (1,863,825)
Increase (decrease) in deferred reinsurance
commission 19 (2,325,343) 167,407
Decrease (increase) in deferred acquisition costs 12 746,460 (192,364)
Gain on sale of investment property (376,196) -
Gain on sale of AFS securities 9,21 (12,409,799) -
Operating loss before working capital changes (20,912,511) (15,123,051)
Decrease (increase) in:
Insurance receivables 8 (32,448,886) (22,396,462)
Other assets 15 (7,574,632) 2,392,341
Increase (decrease) in:
Losses and claims payable 17 (2,612,117) 63,996,092
Accounts payable and accrued expenses 16 (3,441,659) 3,144,825
Due to reinsurers 2,253,495 (3,059,226)
Funds held for reinsurers 17 20,697,291 1,381,346
Cash generated from (used in) operations (44,039,019) 30,335,865
Income taxes paid (1,398,255) (3,317,557)
Net cash provided by (used in) operating activities (42,640,764) 27,018,308
CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING
ACTIVITIES
Acquisitions of investments 9,10 (410,102,925)  (192,682,878)
Proceeds from sale of investments 259,577,691 82,292,072
Interest received 21 4,810,202 10,216,411
Acquisitions of property and equipment and
intangible asset (12,930,848) (4,478,350)
Dividends received 21 2,494,964 1,525,428
Proceeds from sale of an investment property (997,500 i -
Net cash used in investing activities l(\I}{SS,153,416) (104,519,065)
Forward i o\ J 7204e g




Years Ended December 31

Note 2014 2013
CASH FLOWS FROM A FINANCING
ACTIVITY

Capital contribution from stockholder P173,140,704 P -
NET DECREASE IN CASH AND CASH

EQUIVALENTS (24,653,476) (77,500,757)
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT

BEGINNING OF YEAR 7 107,566,828 185,067,585
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT

END OF YEAR 7 P82,913,352 P107,566,828

See Notes to the Financial Statements.




AFP GENERAL INSURANCE CORPORATION
(A Wholly-owned Subsidiary of Armed Forces and
Police Mutual Benefit Association, Inc.)

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

1. Reporting Entity

AFP General Insurance Corporation (the “Company”) was incorporated in the
Philippines on March 1, 1979. The Company is engaged in the business of non-life
insurance, indemnifying the Armed Forces of the Philippines, Armed Forces and Police
Mutual Benefit Association, Inc. (AFPMBALI or the “Parent Company”), the Philippine
National Police and its members against loss, damage or liability arising from unknown
or contingent events and acting as agent to other insurance or surety companies. Its lines
of business include accident, fire and allied perils, motor vehicle, casualty, surety, marine
cargo, marine hull, comprehensive liability insurance and allied risks, and/or such other
insurance coverage allied with and incidental to aforementioned lines. The Company also
renders coverages upon buildings, machineries, equipment, facilities, installations,
houses, merchandises and other properties and effects, real or personal, to the general
public, explicitly described as fire, marine, aviation, cargo, and all other types of non-life
insurance.

Certificate of Authority No. 2013/108-R was granted to the Company by the Philippine
Insurance Commission (IC) to transact in non-life insurance (fire, marine, casualty and
surety) business until December 31, 2015. On October 31, 2014, the Company was
granted a Certificate of Accreditation and Authority to issue Compulsory Insurance
Coverage for Agency-Hired Overseas Filipino Workers valid until December 31, 2014.

The Company is a wholly-owned subsidiary of AFPMBAL, a non-stock corporation.

The Company’s principal and registered office is located at 3" Floor, AFP-GIC Building,
Camp Aguinaldo, Bonny Serrano St. corner EDSA, Quezon City.

2. Basis of Preparation

Statement of Compliance

The financial statements have been prepared in accordance with Philippine Financial
Reporting Standards (PFRS). PFRS are based on International Financial Reporting
Standards (IFRS) issued by the International Accounting Standards Board (IASB). It
consists of PFRS, Philippine Accounting Standards (PAS), and Philippine Interpretations
from International Financial Reporting Interpretations Committee issued by the Financial
Reporting Standards Council.

The accompanying financial statements of the Company as at and for the year ended
December 31, 2014 have been reviewed, approved and authorized for issue by the Board
of Directors (the “BOD”) on March 26, 2015.




Basis of Measurement

The financial statements have been prepared on a historical cost basis of accounting,
except for financial instruments classified as available-for-sale (AFS) securities and
investment property, which are stated at fair value and retirement benefits liability (asset)
which is measured as the net of the fair value of the plan assets and the present value of
the defined benefit obligation.

Functional and Presentation Currency

The financial statements of the Company are presented in Philippine peso, which is the
Company’s functional and presentation currency. All financial information presented in
Philippine peso has been rounded-off to the nearest peso, unless otherwise indicated.

Use of Estimates and Judgments
The preparation of the financial statements in accordance with PFRS requires the

management to make judgments, estimates and assumptions that affect the application of
policies and the reported amounts in the financial statements and accompanying notes.
The estimates and associated assumptions are based on historical experience and various
other factors that are believed to be reasonable under the circumstances. Actual results
may differ from estimates.

Future events may occur which will cause the assumptions used in arriving at the
estimates to change. The effects of any change in estimates are reflected in the financial
statements as they become reasonably determinable.

The estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an on-going basis. Revisions
to accounting estimates are recognized in the period in which the estimate is revised if
the revision affects only that period or in the period of the revision and future periods if
the revision affects both current and future periods.

In particular, information about significant areas of estimation uncertainty and critical
judgment in applying accounting policies that have the most significant effect on the
amounts recognized in the financial statements are described in Note 4 to the financial
statements.

3. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

The accounting policies set out below have been applied consistently to all the years
presented in the financial statements, and have been applied consistently by the
Company, except for the changes in accounting policies as explained below.

Adoption of New or Revised Standards, Amendments to Standards and Interpretations
The Company has adopted the following amendments to standards and interpretations
starting January 1, 2014 and accordingly changed its accounting policies. Except as
otherwise indicated, the adoption of these amendments to standards and interpretations
did not have any significant impact on the Company’s financial statements.

= Offsetting Financial Assets and Financial Liabilities (Amendments to PAS 32). These
amendments clarify that:

e An entity currently has a legally enforceable right to set-off if that right is:
- not contingent on a future event; and
- enforceable both in the normal course of business and in the event of default,
insolvency or bankruptcy of the entity and all counterparties; and




e Gross settlement is equivalent to net settlement if and only if the gross settlement
mechanism has features that:
- eliminate or result in insignificant credit and liquidity risk; and
- process receivables and payables in a single settlement process or cycle.

= Recoverable Amount Disclosures for Non-financial Assets (Amendments to PAS 36).
These narrow-scope amendments to PAS 36, Impairment of Assets address the
disclosure of information about the recoverable amount of impaired assets if that
amount is based on fair value less costs of disposal. The amendments clarified that
the scope of those disclosures is limited to the recoverable amount of impaired assets
that is based on fair value less costs of disposal.

= Philippine Interpretation IFRIC 21 Levies. This interpretation provides guidance on
accounting for levies in accordance with the requirements of PAS 37 Provisions,
Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets. The interpretation confirms that an
entity recognizes a liability for a levy when, and only when, the triggering event
specified in the legislation occurs. An entity does not recognize a liability at an
earlier date even if it has no realistic opportunity to avoid the triggering event. Other
standards should be applied to determine whether the debit side is an asset or
expense. Outflows within the scope of PAS 12, Income Taxes, fines and penalties,
and liabilities arising from emission trading schemes are explicitly excluded from the
scope.

Change in Accounting Policy

In 2014, the Company changed its accounting policy on its investment properties from
the cost model to fair value model. The impact of change in accounting policy on the
statements of financial position as at December 31, 2013 and January 1, 2013 amounted
to only P1.0 million and P1.1 million, respectively, while the effect of the changes in the
2013 profit and loss amounted to only P2.1 million . The Company did not restate its
2013 financial statements and did not present a third statement of financial position as the
adjustments are immaterial and have no significant effect on the financial information as
at and for the year ended December 31 2013 at and the beginning of the earliest period
presented.

Financial Instruments

Date of Recognition

Financial instruments are recognized in the statements of financial position when the
Company becomes a party to the contractual provisions of the instrument. Purchases or
sales of financial assets that require delivery of assets within the time frame established
by regulation or convention in the marketplace are recognized on the trade date.

Initial Recognition

Financial instruments are recognized initially at fair value of the consideration given
(in case of an asset) or received (in case of a liability). Except for financial instruments at
fair value through profit or loss (FVPL), the initial measurement of financial instruments
includes transaction costs. The Company classifies its financial assets into the following
categories: financial assets at FVPL, AFS securities, held-to-maturity (HTM) investments
and loans and receivables. The Company classifies its financial liabilities either as
financial liabilities at FVPL or other financial liabilities.

The classification depends on the purpose for which the instruments were acquired or
incurred and whether these are quoted in an active market. Management determines the
classification of its financial instruments at initial recognition and, where allowed and
appropriate, re-evaluates such designation at every reporting date.




Financial instruments issued by the Company are classified as equity in accordance with
the substance of the contractual arrangement. Any interest, dividends, realized and
unrealized gains and losses from financial instruments or a component considered as a
financial liability are recognized in profit or loss for the period. Distributions to holders
of financial instruments classified as equity are treated as owner-related and thus charged
directly to equity.

Financial Instruments at FVPL
This category consists of financial instruments that are held for trading or financial
instruments designated by management as at FVPL on initial recognition.

Financial assets and financial liabilities at FVPL are recorded in the statements of
financial position at fair value, with any changes in fair value recognized in profit or loss.

Interest earned or incurred is recorded in investment income or interest expense,
respectively, while dividend income is recognized when the right to receive the payment
has been established.

Financial assets or financial liabilities may be designated by management on initial
recognition in this category when the following criteria are met:

= The designation eliminates or significantly reduces the inconsistent treatment that
would otherwise arise from measuring the assets or liabilities or recognizing gains or
losses on them on a different basis; or

= The assets and liabilities are part of a group of financial assets, financial liabilities or
both which are managed and their performance evaluated on a fair value basis, in
accordance with a documented risk management or investment strategy; or

= The financial instrument contains an embedded derivative, unless the embedded
derivative does not significantly modify the cash flows or it is clear, with little or no
analysis, that it would not be separately recorded.

As at December 31, 2014 and 2013, the Company does not have any financial assets or
financial liabilities classified under this category.

AFS Securities

AFS securities are financial assets which are designated as such, or do not qualify to be
classified or have not been classified under financial assets measured at FVPL. They are
purchased and held indefinitely and may be sold in response to liquidity requirements or
changes in market conditions. These include debt and equity securities.

After initial measurement, AFS securities are subsequently measured at fair value.
Changes in fair value, other than impairment losses, interest accretion and foreign
currency differences on AFS debt securities (which are all recognized in profit or loss),
are reported as part of other comprehensive income. When the fair value of AFS
securities cannot be measured reliably because of lack of reliable estimates of unobserved
inputs such as in the case of unquoted equity instruments, these financial assets are
allowed to be carried at cost less allowance for impairment, if any. When AFS securities
are derecognized, the cumulative gain or loss previously recognized in other
comprehensive income is recognized as an account in profit or loss where the
management holds more than one investment.

As at December 31, 2014 and 2013, this category includes quoted and unquoted equity
investments.



HTM Investments

HTM investments are quoted non-derivative financial assets with fixed or determinable
payments and fixed maturities for which management has the positive intention and
ability to hold to maturity. After initial measurement, these financial assets are
subsequently measured at amortized cost using the effective interest method, less any
allowance for impairment. Amortized cost is calculated by taking into account any
discount or premium on acquisition and fees that are an integral part of the effective
interest rate (EIR). The amortization is included as part of interest income in profit or
loss. Gains and losses are recognized in profit or loss when HTM investments are
derecognized. Any impairment losses of such investment are recognized in profit or loss.

Where the Company sells or reclassifies other than an insignificant amount of HTM
investments, the entire category would be tainted and reclassified at fair value as AFS
securities. Management would then be unable to categorized financial instruments as
HTM investments for the next two years in the financial statements.

As at December 31, 2014 and 2013, the HTM investments consist of government
securities.

Loans and Receivables

Loans and receivables are non-derivative financial assets with fixed or determinable
payments and fixed maturities that are not quoted in an active market. These are not
entered into with the intention of immediate or short-term resale and are not classified as
financial assets held for trading, neither designated as AFS securities nor financial assets
as FVPL.

After initial measurement, the loans and receivables are subsequently measured at
amortized cost using the effective interest method, less any allowance for impairment.
Amortized cost is calculated by taking into account any discount or premium on
acquisition and fees that are an integral part of the EIR. The amortization is included as
part of interest income in profit or loss. The losses arising from the impairment of such
loans and receivables are recognized in profit or loss.

Financial assets under this category classified as loans and receivables include cash and
cash equivalents, insurance receivables, other receivables and short-term investment
(included under “Other assets” account).

Cash includes cash on hand and in banks. Cash equivalents are short-term, highly liquid
investments that are readily convertible to known amounts of cash with original
maturities of three months or less and are subject to an insignificant risk of change in
value.

Other Financial Liabilities

Issued financial instruments or their components, which are not classified as FVPL, are
classified as other financial liabilities, where the substance of the contractual arrangement
results in the Company having an obligation either to deliver cash or another financial
instrument to the holder or lender, or to satisfy the obligation other than by the exchange
of a fixed amount of cash or another financial asset for a fixed number of the Company’s
own equity instruments.

After initial measurement, these financial liabilities are subsequently measured at
amortized cost using the effective interest method. Amortized cost is calculated by taking
into account any discount or premium on the issue and fees that are an integral part of the
EIR. The amortization is included as part of interest expense for the period.




This category includes the Company’s accounts payable and accrued expenses (excluding
government and taxes payable), losses and claims payable, due to reinsurers and funds
held for reinsurers.

Determination of Fair Value

The fair value for financial instruments traded in active markets at the reporting date is
based on their quoted market price or dealer price quotations from an active market (bid
price for financial assets and ask price for financial liabilities), without any deduction for
transaction costs. When quoted prices from an active market are not available, the price
of the most recent market transactions for similar instruments normally provides
objective evidence of fair value provided that there has not been a significant change in
the economic circumstances since the time of the transaction.

For all other financial instruments, fair value is determined by using the appropriate
valuation techniques. Valuation techniques include the discounted cash flow approach,
price comparison to similar instruments for which market observable prices exist, options
pricing models, and other relevant valuation models.

“Day 1" Profit

Where the transaction price in a non-active market is different from the fair value from
other observable current market transactions in the same instrument or based on a
valuation technique whose variables include only data from observable market, the
Company recognizes the difference between the transaction price and fair value
(a “Day 17 profit) in profit or loss, unless it qualifies for recognition as some other type
of asset. In cases where data used as inputs in a valuation model are not observable, the
difference between the transaction price and model value is only recognized in profit or
loss when the inputs become observable or when the instrument is derecognized. For
each transaction, the Company determines the appropriate method of recognizing the
“Day 17 profit.

Impairment of Financial Assets
The Company assesses at each reporting date whether a financial asset or a group of

financial asset is impaired.

A financial asset or a group of financial assets is deemed to be impaired if, and only if,
there is objective evidence of impairment as a result of one or more events that has
occurred after the initial recognition of the asset (an incurred loss event) and that loss
event (or events) has an impact on the estimated future cash flows of the financial asset
or the group of financial assets that can be reliably estimated. Evidence of impairment
may include indications that the borrower or a group of borrowers is experiencing
significant financial difficulty, default or delinquency in interest or principal payments,
the probability that will enter bankruptcy or other financial reorganization and where
observable data indicate that there is measurable decrease in the estimated future cash
flows, such as changes in arrears or economic conditions that correlate with defaults.

AFS Financial Assets Carried at Fair Value

In case of equity investments classified as AFS financial assets, impairment indicators
would include a significant or prolonged decline in the fair value of the investments
below its cost. Where there is objective evidence of impairment, the cumulative loss,
measured as the difference between the acquisition cost and the current fair value, less
any impairment loss previously recognized in profit or loss is removed from equity and
recognized in profit or loss. Impairment losses on equity securities are not reversed
through profit or loss. Increase in fair value after impairment is recognized directly in
equity as “net change in fair value of financial assets”.




In the case of AFS debt investments classified as AFS financial assets, impairment is
assessed based on the same criteria as financial assets carried at amortized cost. Interest
continues to be accrued at the EIR on the reduced carrying amount of the asset and is
recorded as part of interest income for the period. If, in a subsequent period, the fair
value of a debt instrument increased and the increase can be objectively related to an
event occurring after the impairment loss was recognized in profit or loss, the impairment
loss is reversed through profit or loss to the extent that the resulting carrying value of the
security does not exceed its carrying value had no impairment loss been recognized.

AFS Financial Assets Carried at Cost

If there is an objective evidence of an impairment loss on an unquoted equity instrument
that is not carried at fair value because its fair value cannot be reliably measured, the
amount of the loss is measured as the difference between the asset’s carrying value and
the present value of estimated future cash flows discounted at the current market rate of
return for a similar financial asset.

HTM Investments

The Company assesses at each reporting date whether there is any objective evidence that
its HTM investments are impaired. Objective evidence that a financial asset is impaired
includes observable data that comes to the attention of the holder of the asset about the
following loss events:

a. significant financial difficulty of the issuer or obligor;
b. breach of contract, such as a default or delinquency in interest or principal payments;

c. the lender, for economic or legal reasons relating to the borrower's financial
difficulty, granting to the borrower a concession that the lender would not otherwise
consider; or

d. it becoming probable that the borrower will enter bankruptcy or other financial
reorganization;

Loans and Receivables

For loans and receivables carried at amortized cost, the Company first assesses whether
objective evidence of impairment exists individually for financial assets that are
individually significant, or collectively for financial assets that are not individually
significant. If the Company determines that no objective evidence of impairment exists
for individually assessed accounts, whether significant or not, it includes the asset in a
group of financial assets with similar credit risk characteristics and collectively assesses
for impairment. Assets that are individually assessed for impairment and for which an
impairment loss is, or continues to be, recognized are not included in the collective
assessment for impairment.

If there is objective evidence that an impairment loss has been incurred, the amount of
the loss is measured as the difference between the asset’s carrying amount and the
present value of the estimated future cash flows. The carrying amount of an impaired
loan through the use of an allowance account and the amount of loss is recognized in
profit or loss. If, in a subsequent period, the amount of the allowance for impairment
decreases because of an event occurring after the impairment was recognized, the
previously recognized impairment loss is reversed to profit or loss, to the extent that the
resulting carrying value of the asset does not exceed its carrying value had no impairment
loss been recognized.



For the purpose of a collective evaluation of impairment, financial assets are grouped on
the basis of such credit risk characteristics as type of borrower, collateral type, credit and
payment status and term. The present value of the estimated future cash flows is
discounted at the financial asset’s original EIR. Time value is generally not considered
when the effect of discounting is not material. If a loan has a variable interest rate, the
discount rate for measuring any impairment loss is the current EIR, adjusted for the
original credit risk premium.

Derecognition of Financial Assets and Liabilities

Financial Asset

A financial asset (or, where applicable, a part of a financial asset or part of a group of
similar financial assets) is derecognized when:

= the right to receive cash flows from the asset has expired;

= the Company retains the right to receive cash flows from the asset, but has assumed
an obligation to pay them in full without material delay to a third party under a
“pass-through” arrangement; or

= the Company has transferred its right to receive cash flows from the asset and either
has: (a) transferred substantially all the risks and rewards of the asset; or (b) has
neither transferred nor retained substantially all the risks and rewards of the asset, but
has transferred control of the asset.

Where the Company has transferred its right to receive cash flows from an asset and has
neither transferred nor retained substantially all the risks and rewards of the asset nor
transferred control of the asset, the asset is recognized to the extent of the Company’s
continuing involvement in the asset. Continuing involvement that takes the form of a
guarantee over the transferred asset is measured at the lower of the original carrying
amount of the asset and the maximum amount of consideration that the Company could
be required to pay.

Financial Liability

A financial liability is derecognized when the obligation under the liability is discharged
or cancelled or has expired. Where an existing financial liability is replaced by another
from the same lender on substantially different terms, or the terms of an existing liability
are substantially modified, such an exchange or modification is treated as a derecognition
of the original liability and the recognition of a new liability, with the difference in the
respective carrying amounts recognized in profit or loss.

Offsetting of Financial Instruments
Financial assets and financial liabilities are offset and the net amount is reported in the

statements of financial position if, and only if, there is a currently enforceable legal right
to offset the recognized amounts and there is an intention to settle on a net basis, or to
realize the asset and settle the liability simultaneously. This is not generally the case with
master netting agreements, thus the related assets and liabilities are presented on a gross
basis in the statements of financial position.

Investment Properties

Properties held for long-term rental yields or for capital appreciation or for both, is
classified as investment properties. These properties are initially measured at cost, which
includes transaction costs, but excludes day-to-day servicing costs. Replacement costs
are capitalized if it is probable that future economic benefits associated with the item will
flow to the entity and the cost of the item can be reliably measured.




Subsequent to initial recognition, investment properties are stated at fair value which
reflects the market conditions at the end of reporting date. Any gain or loss resulting from
change in the fair value is immediately recognized in profit or loss. The fair value of
investment properties are based on property appraisal reports determined by appraisers
on the basis of market value approach.

Expenditures incurred after the investment properties have put into operations, such as
repairs and maintenance costs, are charged to operations in the year in which the costs are
incurred.

Transfers are made to investment properties when, and only when, there is a change in
use, evidenced by the end of owner occupation, commencement of an operating lease to
another party or ending of construction or development. Transfers are made from
investment properties when, and only when, there is a change in use, evidenced by
commencement of owner occupation or of development with a view to sell.

Investment properties are derecognized when it has been disposed of or when
permanently withdrawn from use and no future benefit is expected from its disposal.
Any gain or loss on the retirement or disposal of investment properties are recognized in
profit or loss in the year of retirement or disposal.

Property and Equipment

Initially, an item of property and equipment is measured at cost less accumulated
depreciation and amortization, and any impairment in value. The initial cost of property
and equipment consists of its purchase price and any directly attributable costs of
bringing the asset to the location and condition for its intended use. Subsequent costs that
can be measured reliably are added to the carrying amount of the asset when it is
probable that future economic benefits associated with the asset will flow to the
Company. The cost of day-to-day servicing of an asset is recognized as an expense in the
period in which they are incurred.

Depreciation is computed using the straight-line method over the estimated useful lives
of the respective assets. Estimated useful lives are as follows:

Number of Years

Building and improvements 30
Furniture, fixtures and office equipment 5
Electronic data processing (EDP) equipment 3
Transportation equipment 5

The depreciation method and useful lives for items of property and equipment are
reviewed and adjusted, if appropriate, at each reporting date.

When an asset is disposed of, or is permanently withdrawn from use and no future
economic benefits are expected from its disposal, the cost and the related accumulated
depreciation, amortization and impairment losses, if any, are removed from the accounts
and any resulting gain or loss arising from the retirement or disposal is recognized in
profit or loss.

Intangible Assets

Intangible assets acquired separately are measured on initial recognition at cost.
Following initial recognition, intangible assets are carried at cost less any accumulated
amortization and any accumulated impairment losses.




The Company’s intangible assets comprise of computer software which is amortized over
its useful life of 3 years.

Intangible assets with definite lives are amortized on a straight-line basis over the useful
economic life and assessed for impairment whenever there is an indication that the
intangible asset may be impaired. The amortization period and the amortization method
for an intangible asset with a finite useful life are reviewed at reporting date. Changes in
the expected useful life or the expected pattern of consumption of the future economic
benefits embodied in the asset is accounted for by changing the amortization period or
method, as appropriate, and treated as changes in accounting estimates. The amortization
expense on intangible assets with finite lives is recognized in profit or loss in the expense
category consistent with the function of the intangible asset.

Intangible assets are derecognized upon disposal or when no further future economic
benefits are expected from its use or disposal. Any gain or loss arising on derecognition
of the asset is included in profit or loss in the year the asset is derecognized.

Computer software, net of accumulated amortization, amounted to P3.0 million and nil as
at December 31, 2014 and 2013, respectively.

Impairment of Non-financial Assets
At each reporting date, the Company assesses whether there is any indication that its non-

financial assets may be impaired. When an indicator of impairment exists or when an
annual impairment testing for an asset is required, the Company makes a formal estimate
of recoverable amount. Recoverable amount is the higher of an asset’s or cash-generating
unit’s fair value less costs to sell and its value in use and is determined for an individual
asset, unless the asset does not generate cash inflows that are largely independent of
those from other assets or groups of assets, in which case the recoverable amount is
assessed as part of the cash-generating unit to which it belongs. Where the carrying
amount of an asset (or cash-generating unit) exceeds its recoverable amount, the asset
(or cash-generating unit) is considered impaired and is written down to its recoverable
amount. In assessing value in use, the estimated future cash flows are discounted to their
present value using a pre-tax discount rate that reflects current market assessments of the
time value of money and the risks specific to the asset (or cash-generating unit).

An impairment loss is recognized only if the carrying amount of an asset exceeds its
recoverable amount. An impairment loss is charged against profit or loss in the period in
which it arises, unless the asset is carried at revalued amount in which case the
impairment loss is charged against the revaluation increment of the said asset.

For non-financial assets excluding goodwill, an assessment is made at each reporting date
as to whether there is any indication that previously recognized impairment losses may
no longer exist or may have decreased. If such indication exists, the recoverable amount

is estimated.

A previously recognized impairment loss is reversed only if there has been a change in
the estimates used to determine the asset’s recoverable amount since the last impairment
loss was recognized. If that is the case, the carrying amount of the asset is increased to its
recoverable amount. That increased amount cannot exceed the carrying amount that
would have been determined, net of depreciation, had no impairment loss been
recognized for the asset in prior years. Such reversal is recognized in profit or loss unless
the asset is carried at a revalued amount, in which case the reversal is treated as a
revaluation increase. After such a reversal, the depreciation expense is adjusted in future
years to allocate the asset’s revised carrying amount, less any residual value, on a
systematic basis over its remaining life.
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Insurance Contract

Insurance contract is an agreement whereby one party called the insurer undertakes, for a
consideration paid by the other party called the insured, promises to pay money, or its
equivalent or to do some act valuable to the latter, upon happening of a loss, liability or
disability arising from an unknown or contingent event.

Product Classification

Insurance contracts are defined as those contracts under which the Company (the insurer)
accepts significant insurance risk from another party (the policyholders) by agreeing to
compensate the policyholders if a specified uncertain future event (the insured event)
adversely affects the policyholder. As a general guideline, the Company defines
significant insurance risk by comparing benefits paid with benefits payable if the insured
event did not occur.

Insurance contracts can also transfer financial risks. Financial risk is the risk of a possible
future change in one or more of a specified interest rate, security price, commodity price,
foreign exchange rate, index of price or rates, a credit rating or credit index or other
variable. Investment contracts mainly transfer financial risk but can also transfer
insignificant insurance risk.

Once a contract has been classified as an insurance contract, it remains an insurance
contract for the remainder of its lifetime, even if the insurance risk reduces significantly
during the period, unless all rights and obligations are extinguished or expired.
Investment contracts can, however, be reclassified as insurance contracts after inception
if the insurance risk becomes significant.

The options and guarantees within the insurance contracts issued by the Company are
treated as derivative financial instruments which are closely related to the host insurance
and therefore not separately recorded subsequently. As such, the Company does not
separately measure options to surrender insurance contracts for a fixed amount (or an
amount based on a fixed amount and an interest rate).

Underwriting Income

Premiums from short-duration insurance contracts are recognized as revenue over the
period of the insurance contracts using the 24™ method. The portion of the premiums
written that relates to the unexpired periods of the policies at each reporting date is
accounted for as reserve for unearned premiums and presented in the liability section of
the statements of financial position. The related reinsurance premiums ceded that pertain
to the unexpired periods at reporting dates accounted for as net changes in these accounts
between reporting dates are credited to or charged against income for the year.

Ceded reinsurance recoveries are accounted for in the same period as the underlying
claim.

Commissions Income

Reinsurance commissions are deferred and are subject to the same amortization method
as the related premiums ceded. Unamortized reinsurance commissions are shown in the
statements of financial position as deferred reinsurance commission.

Receivables and Payables Related to Insurance Contracts

Receivables and payables are recognized when due. These include amounts due to and
from agents, brokers and insurance contract holders. If there is objective evidence that
the insurance receivable is impaired, the Company reduces the carrying amount of the
insurance receivable and recognizes that impairment loss in profit or loss.
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Claim Cost Recognition
Liabilities for unpaid claim costs and claim adjustment expenses relating to insurance
contracts are accrued when insured events occur.

Reserve for Unearned Premiums

The proportion of written premiums, gross of commission payable to intermediaries,
attributable to subsequent periods or to risks that have not yet expired, is deferred as
provision for unearned premiums. The change in the provision for unearned premiums is
taken to profit or loss in the order that revenue is recognized over the period of risk.
Further provisions are made to cover claims under unexpired insurance contracts which
may exceed the unearned premiums and the premiums due in respect of these contracts.

Deferred Acquisition Costs

Commission and other acquisition costs incurred during the financial period that vary
with and are related to securing new insurance contracts and or renewing existing
insurance contracts, but which relates to subsequent financial periods, are deferred to the
extent that they are recoverable out of future revenue margins. All other acquisition costs
are recognized as expense when incurred.

Subsectlhuent to initial recognition, these costs are amortized on a straight-line basis using
the 24™ method over the life of the contract. Amortization is charged to profit or loss.
The unamortized acquisition costs are shown as deferred acquisition costs (DAC) in the
statements of financial position.

An impairment review is performed at each reporting date or more frequently when an
indication of impairment arises. The carrying value of DAC is written down to a
recoverable amount. The impairment loss is charged to profit or loss. DAC is also
considered in the liability adequacy test for each reporting period.

DAC is derecognized when the related contracts are settled or disposed of.

Liability Adequacy Test

At each reporting date, liability adequacy test is performed to ensure the adequacy of the
insurance liabilities. The test considers current best estimates of all contractual cash
flows, claims and claims handling cost. If the test shows that the liability is inadequate,
the entire deficiency is recognized in profit or loss.

Reinsurance

The Company cedes insurance risk in the normal course of business. Reinsurance assets
primarily include balances due from both insurance and reinsurance companies. Amounts
due from reinsurers are estimated in a manner consistent with the associated reinsured
policies and in accordance with the reinsurance contracts.

Ceded reinsurance arrangements do not relieve the Company from its obligation to
policyholders.

The Company also assumes reinsurance risk in the normal course of business. Premiums
and claims on assumed reinsurance are recognized as income and expense in the same
manner as they would be if the reinsurance were considered direct business, taking into
account the product classification of the reinsured business. Reinsurance liabilities
represent balances due to ceding companies. Amounts payable are estimated in a manner
consistent with the associated reinsurance contract.

Gains or losses on buying reinsurance, if any, are recognized in profit or loss
immediately at the date of purchase and are not amortized.
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An impairment review is performed on all reinsurance assets when an indication of
impairment occurs. Reinsurance assets are impaired only if there is objective evidence
that the Company may not receive all amount due to it under the terms of the contract
and when the impact on the amounts that the Company will receive from the reinsurer
can be measured reliably. The impairment loss is charged to profit or loss.

Premiums and claims are presented on a gross basis for both ceded and assumed
reinsurance.

Reinsurance assets and liabilities are derecognized when the contractual right is
extinguished or expired or when the contract is transferred to another party.

Equity
Capital Stock
Capital stock is determined using the nominal value of shares that have been issued.

Contributed Surplus
Contributed surplus represents contributions from the stockholder of the Company in
compliance with the requirements of the Insurance Code.

Additional Paid-in Capital
Additional paid-in capital represents the excess paid by the stockholder over the par
value of the stocks issued. Additional paid-in capital arises from issuing either preferred
or common shares of stock.

Revaluation Reserve for AFS Securities
The revaluation reserve for AFS securities comprises gains and losses arising from the
revaluation of AFS securities.

Retirement Benefit Reserves

Retirement benefit reserve pertains to the cumulative actuarial gains and losses arising
from experience adjustment, change in financial assumptions and change in demographic
assumptions.

Retained Earnings
Retained earnings include all current and prior period results as disclosed in the

statements of comprehensive income.

Revenue Recognition

Revenue is recognized to the extent that it is probable that economic benefits will flow to
the Company and the revenue can be reliably measured. The following specific
recognition criteria must also be met before revenue is recognized:

Interest Income

For all financial instruments measured at amortized cost and interest bearing financial
instruments classified as AFS securities, interest income is recorded at the EIR, which is
the rate that exactly discounts estimated future cash payments or receipts through the
expected life of the financial instrument or a shorter period, where appropriate, to the net
carrying amount of the financial asset. The calculation takes into account all contractual
terms of the financial instrument (for example, prepayment options), including any fees
or incremental costs that are directly attributable to the instrument and are an integral part
of the EIR, but not future credit losses. The adjusted carrying amount is calculated based
on the original EIR. The change in carrying amount is recorded as interest income.
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Once the recorded value of a financial asset or group of similar financial assets has been
reduced due to an impairment loss, interest income continues to be recognized using the
original EIR applied to the new carrying amount.

Dividend Income
Dividend income is recognized when the Company’s right to receive the payment is
established.

Realized Gains and Losses
Realized gains and losses include gains and losses on the sale of AFS securities, which
are calculated as the difference between net sales proceeds and the net carrying value.

Realized gains and losses are recognized in profit or loss when the sales transaction
occurred.

Losses, Claims and Expenses Recognition

Losses and Claims

Losses and claims consist of benefits and claims paid to policyholders. Estimates have to
be made both for the expected ultimate cost of claims reported and for the expected
ultimate cost of the claims incurred but not yet reported (IBNR) at each reporting date.
The primary technique adopted by management in estimating the cost of notified and
IBNR claims, is that of using past claim settlement trends to predict future claims
settlement. At each reporting date, prior year claim estimates are reassessed for adequacy
and changes made are charged to provision. Claim provisions are not discounted for the
time value of money.

Expenses
Costs and expenses are recognized when incurred.

Leases

The determination of whether an arrangement is, or contains a lease is based on the
substance of the arrangement and requires an assessment of whether the fulfillment of the
arrangement is dependent on the use of a specific asset or assets and the arrangement
conveys a right to use the asset. A reassessment is made after inception of the lease only
if one of the following applies:

(a) There is change in contractual terms, other than a renewal or extension of the
arrangement;

(b) A renewal option is exercised or extension granted, unless that the term of the
renewal or extension was initially included in the lease term;

(c) There is a change in the determination of whether fulfillment is dependent on a
specified asset; or

(d) There is a substantial change to the asset.
Where a change is made, lease accounting shall commence or cease from the date when

the change in circumstances gave rise to the reassessment for scenarios (a), (c) or (d)
above, and at the date of renewal or extension period for scenario (b).
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Company as a Lessor

Leases where the Company does not transfer substantially all the risks and rewards of
ownership of the assets are classified as operating leases. Rent income from operating
leases is recognized as income on a straight-line basis over the lease term. Initial direct
costs incurred in negotiating operating leases are added to the carrying amount of the
leased asset and recognized as an expense over the lease term on the same basis as the
rent income. Contingent rents are recognized as revenue in the period in which they are
earned.

Company as a Lessee

Leases in which a significant portion of the risks and rewards of ownership is retained by
the lessor are classified as operating leases. Payments made under operating leases are
recognized as expenses in profit or loss on a straight-line basis over the lease term.

Retirement Benefits
The Company has a funded, noncontributory, defined benefit retirement plan covering all
regular full-time employees.

The Company’s net obligation in respect of the defined benefit plans is calculated by
estimating the amount of the future benefit that employees have earned in the current and
prior periods, discounting that amount and deducting the fair value of any plan assets.

The calculation of defined benefit obligations is performed on a periodic basis by a
qualified actuary using the projected unit credit method. When the calculation results in
a potential asset for the Company, the recognized asset is limited to the present value of
economic benefits available in the form of any future refunds from the plan or reductions
in future contributions to the plan. To calculate the present value of economic benefits,
consideration is given to any applicable minimum funding requirements.

Remeasurements of the net defined benefit liability, which comprise actuarial gains and
losses, the return on plan assets (excluding interest) and the effect of the asset ceiling
(if any, excluding interest), are recognized immediately in OCL. The Company
determines the net interest expense (income) on the net defined benefit liability (asset)
for the period by applying the discount rate used to measure the defined benefit
obligation at the beginning of the annual period to the then net defined benefit liability
(asset), taking into account any changes in the net defined liability (asset) during the
period as a result of contributions and benefit payments. Net interest expense and other
expenses related to defined benefit plans are recognized in profit or loss.

When the benefits of a plan are changed or when a plan is curtailed, the resulting change
in benefit that relates to past service or the gain or loss on curtailment is recognized
immediately in profit or loss. The Company recognizes gains and losses on the settlement
of a defined benefit plan when the settlement occurs.

Bonus Plans

The Company recognizes a liability and an expense for bonuses and profit-sharing, based
on a formula that takes into consideration the profit attributable to the Company’s
shareholders after certain adjustments. The Company recognizes a provision where it is
contractually obliged to pay the benefits, or where there is a past practice that has created
a constructive obligation.

Short-term Employee Benefits

Short-term employee benefits are recognized for the number of paid leave days
(including holiday entitlement) remaining at the reporting date. These are measured on an
undiscounted basis and are expensed as the related service is provided.
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Income Tax
Income tax on the profit or loss for the year comprises current and deferred tax. Income
tax is recognized in profit or loss.

Current Income Tax

Current income tax assets and liabilities for the current and prior periods are measured at
the amount expected to be recovered from or paid to the tax authority. The tax rates and
tax laws used to compute this amount are those that are enacted or substantively enacted
as at the reporting date.

Final Tax

Interest income from cash on hand and in banks and financial assets, which is subject to
final withholding tax, is presented at gross amounts while taxes paid or withheld are
included in “Income tax expense” account in the statements of comprehensive income.

Deferred Income Tax

Deferred tax is provided, using the balance sheet liability method, on all temporary
differences at the reporting date between the tax bases of assets and liabilities and their
carrying amounts for financial reporting purposes.

Deferred tax liabilities are recognized for all taxable temporary differences. Deferred tax
assets are recognized for all deductible temporary differences to the extent that it is
probable that sufficient taxable income will be available against which the deductible
temporary differences and carryforward of unused tax credits from minimum corporate
income tax (MCIT) and unused net operating loss carry-over (NOLCO) can be utilized.
Deferred income tax, however, is not recognized on temporary differences that arise from
the initial recognition of an asset or liability in a transaction that is not a business
combination and, at the time of the transaction, affects neither the accounting income nor

taxable income or loss.

The carrying amount of deferred tax assets is reviewed at reporting date and reduced to
the extent that it is no longer probable that sufficient taxable profit will be available to
allow all or part of the deferred tax assets to be utilized. Unrecognized deferred tax assets
are reassessed at each reporting date and are recognized to the extent that it has become
probable that future taxable profit will allow the deferred tax assets to be recovered.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured at the tax rates that are applicable to the
period when the asset is realized or the liability is settled, based on tax rates (and tax
laws) that have been enacted or substantively enacted as at the reporting date.

Deferred tax assets and deferred tax liabilities are offset if a legally enforceable right
exists to set off current tax assets against current tax liabilities and the deferred taxes
relate to the same taxable entity and the same taxation authority.

Current tax and deferred tax are recognized in profit or loss except to the extent that it
relates to a business combination or items recognized directly in equity or in other
comprehensive income.

Related Parties

Parties are considered to be related if one party has the ability, directly or indirectly, to
control the other party or exercise significant influence over the other party in making
financial and operating decisions. Parties are also considered to be related if they are
subject to common control or common significant influence. Related parties may be

individuals or corporate entities.
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Provisions

Provisions are recognized only when the Company has: (a) a present obligation (legal or
constructive) as a result of a past event; (b) it is probable (i.e., more likely than not) that
an outflow of resources embodying economic benefits will be required to settle the
obligation; and (c) a reliable estimate can be made of the amount of the obligation.
Provisions are reviewed at each reporting date and adjusted to reflect the current best
estimate.

Contingencies
Contingent liabilities are not recognized in the financial statements. They are disclosed

unless the possibility of an outflow of resources embodying benefits is remote.
Contingent assets are not recognized in the financial statements but are disclosed when
an inflow of economic benefits is probable.

Events After the Reporting Date

Any event after the reporting date that provides additional information about the
Company’s financial position at reporting date (adjusting event) is reflected in the
financial statements. Any event after the reporting date that is not an adjusting event is
disclosed when material to the financial statements.

New or Revised Standards, Amendments to Standards and Interpretations Not Yet
Adopted

A number of new standards, amendments to standards and interpretations are effective
for annual periods beginning after January 1, 2014, and have not been applied in
preparing these financial statements. Except as otherwise indicated, none of these is
expected to have a significant effect on the financial statements. Those which may be
relevant to the Company are set out below. The Company does not plan to adopt these
standards early.

Effective July 1, 2014

»  Annual Improvements to PFRS: 2010 - 2012 and 2011 - 2013 Cycles - Amendments
were made to a total of nine standards, with changes made to the standards on
business combinations and fair value measurement in both cycles. Most amendments
will apply prospectively for annual periods beginning on or after July 1, 2014. Earlier
application is permitted, in which case the related consequential amendments to other
PFRS would also apply. Special transitional requirements have been set for
amendments to the following standards: PFRS 2, PAS 16, PAS 38 and PAS 40. The
following are some of the said improvements or amendments to PFRS, none of
which has a significant effect on the financial statements of the Company:

o Measurement of short-term receivables and payables (Amendment to PFRS 13,
Fair Value Measurement). The amendment clarifies that, in issuing PFRS 13 and
making consequential amendments to PAS 39, Financial Instrument:
Recognition and Measurement and PFRS 9, Financial Instrument the intention is
not to prevent entities from measuring short-term receivables and payables that
have no stated interest rate at their invoiced amounts without discounting, if the
effect of not discounting is immaterial.

o Scope of portfolio exception (Amendment to PFRS 13). The scope of the
PFRS 13 portfolio exception - whereby entities are exempted from measuring the
fair value of a group of financial assets and financial liabilities with offsetting
risk positions on a net basis if certain conditions are met - has been aligned with
the scope of PAS 39 and PFRS 9.




PFRS 13 has been amended to clarify that the portfolio exception potentially
applies to contracts in the scope of PAS 39 and PFRS 9 regardless of whether
they meet the definition of a financial asset or financial liability under PAS 32 -
e.g. certain contracts to buy or sell non-financial items that can be settled net in
cash or another financial instrument.

e Definition of ‘related party’ (Amendment to PAS 24, Related Party Disclosures).
The definition of a ‘related party’ is extended to include a management entity
that provides key management personnel (KMP) services to the reporting entity,
either directly or through a group entity. For related party transactions that arise
when KMP services are provided to a reporting entity, the reporting entity is
required to separately disclose the amounts that it has recognized as an expense
for those services that are provided by a management entity; however, it is not
required to ‘look through’ the management entity and disclose compensation
paid by the management entity to the individuals providing the KMP services.
The reporting entity will also need to disclose other transactions with the
management entity under the existing disclosure requirements of PAS 24 - e.g.
loans.

Effective January 1, 2018

» PFRS 9, Financial Instruments (2014). PFRS 9 (2014) replaces PAS 39 Financial
Instruments: Recognition and Measurement and supersedes the previously published
versions of PFRS 9 that introduced new classifications and measurement
requirements (in 2009 and 2010) and a new hedge accounting model (in 2013).
PFRS 9 includes revised guidance on the classification and measurement of financial
assets, including a new expected credit loss model for calculating impairment,
guidance on own credit risk on financial liabilities measured at fair value and
supplements the new general hedge accounting requirements published in 2013.
PFRS 9 incorporates new hedge accounting requirements that represent a major
overhaul of hedge accounting and introduces significant improvements by aligning
the accounting more closely with risk management.

The new standard is to be applied retrospectively for annual periods beginning on or
after January 1, 2018 with early adoption permitted.

The Company is currently conducting an evaluation of the possible financial impact
of the adoption of PFRS 9.

4. Critical Judgments and Estimates

The preparation of financial statements in compliance with PFRS necessitates the use of
judgments, estimates, and assumptions. These estimates and assumptions affect the
reported amounts of assets and liabilities and contingent liabilities at the reporting date as
well as the reported income and expenses for the year. Although the estimates are based
on management’s best knowledge and judgment of current facts as of the reporting date,
the actual outcome could differ from these estimates.
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The following are the critical judgments, key estimates and assumptions that have a
significant risk of material adjustments to the carrying amounts of assets, liabilities,
income, expenses and disclosures of contingent assets and contingent liabilities.

Judgments
In the process of applying the Company’s accounting policies, management has made the

following judgments, apart from those involving estimations, which have the most
significant effect in the amounts recognized in the financial statements:

(a) Determination of Functional Currency
Based on the economic substance of the underlying circumstance relevant to the
Company, the functional currency of the Company has been determined to be the
Philippine peso. The Philippine peso is the currency of the primary economic
environment in which the Company operates. It is the currency that mainly
influences the income and costs arising from the Company’s operations.

(b) Fair Value of Financial Assets and Liabilities

The Company carries assets and liabilities at fair value, which requires extensive use
of accounting judgments. Fair value estimation for financial assets and liabilities are
based generally on listed or quoted market prices. If prices are not readily
determinable or if liquidating the positions is reasonably expected to affect market
prices, fair value is based on either internal valuation models or management’s
estimate of amount that could be realized under current market conditions, assuming
an orderly liquidation over a reasonable period of time.

(c) Financial Assets Quoted in an Active Market
The Company classifies financial assets by evaluating, among others, whether a
financial asset is quoted or not in an active market. Included in the evaluation on
whether a financial asset is quoted in an active market is the determination of
whether quoted prices are readily and regularly available, whether the market from
which the price quotes were obtained can be considered deep enough to qualify as an
“active” market, and whether those prices represent actual and regularly occurring
market transactions on an arms’ length basis.

(d) HTM Investments '
The Company follows guidance in PAS 39 on classifying non-derivative financial
assets with fixed or determinable payments and fixed maturity as HTM investments.
This classification requires significant judgment. In making the judgment, the
Company evaluates its intention and ability to hold its investments up to maturity.

If the Company fails to keep these investments to maturity other than for specific
circumstances explained in PAS 39, it will be required to reclassify the whole class
as AFS securities. The investments would therefore be measured at fair value, not
amortized cost.

(e) Operating Lease
Company as a Lessor
The Company has entered into property leases on the part of its building. The
Company has determined that it retains all the significant risks and rewards of
ownership of this property which are leased out on operating leases.

Company as a Lessee

The Company leases the premises of its regional offices with various maturities that
are renewable under certain terms and conditions.
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The Company has determined, based on the evaluation of the terms and conditions of
the lease agreements, that all the significant risks and rewards of ownership of these
regional offices are retained by the Lessor. The contracts of lease are considered as
operating leases by the Company since these do not transfer substantially all the risks
and rewards incidental to ownership.

Contingencies

The Company is currently involved in various legal proceedings. The estimate of the
probable cost for the resolution of these claims has been developed in consultation
with the legal counsels and based on analysis of potential results. The Company
believes that the outcome of legal proceedings will not have adverse effect on the
Company’s financial position.

Estimates

The key assumptions concerning the future and other key sources of estimation
uncertainty at the reporting date that have a significant risk of causing a material
adjustment to the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities within the next financial
period are discussed below:

(@

®)

Claims Liability Arising from Insurance Contracts

The estimation of the ultimate liability arising from claims made under insurance
contracts is the Company’s most critical accounting estimate. There are several
sources of uncertainty that need to be considered in the estimate of the liability that
the Company will ultimately pay for such claims. Estimation of the ultimate cost of
claims is a complex process and can be evaluated with the aid of the adjuster’s
estimates.

The Company considers that it is impracticable to discuss with sufficient reliability
the possible effects of sensitivities surrounding the ultimate liability arising from
claims made under insurance contracts as the major uncertainties may differ
significantly. With this, it is reasonably possible, based on existing knowledge, that
the outcomes within the next financial year that are different from assumptions could
require a material adjustment to the carrying amount of the asset or liability affected
including reserve for outstanding losses and related insurance balances.

As at December 31, 2014 and 2013, losses and claims payable amounted to
P102.1 million and P104.7 million, respectively (see Note 17).

Valuation of Insurance Contract Liabilities

Estimates have to be made both for the expected ultimate cost of claims reported and
for the expected ultimate cost of IBNR at the reporting date. It can take a significant
period of time before the ultimate claims cost can be established with certainty.

The primary technique adopted by the management in estimating the cost of IBNR is
using the past claims settlement trend to predict the future claims settlement. At each
reporting date, prior year claims estimates are assessed for adequacy and changes
made are charged to provisions. Insurance contract liabilities are not discounted for
the time value of money.

As at December 31, 2014 and 2013, the carrying values of insurance contract
liabilities amounted to P132.7 million and P112.4 million, respectively (see Note 17).
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Estimated Useful Lives of Property and Equipment and Computer Sofiware

The Company estimates the useful lives of property and equipment and computer
software based on the period over which the assets are expected to be available for
use. The estimated useful lives of property and equipment and computer software are
reviewed periodically and are updated if expectations differ from previous estimates
due to physical wear and tear, technical or commercial obsolescence and legal or
other limits on the use of the assets.

In addition, estimation of the useful lives of the property and equipment and
computer software is based on the collective assessment of industry practice, internal
technical evaluation and experience with similar assets. It is possible, however, that
future results of operations could be materially affected by changes in these estimates
brought about by changes in the factors mentioned above. The amounts and timing of
recorded expenses for any period would be affected by the changes in these factors
and circumstances. A reduction in the estimated useful lives of property and
equipment and computer software would increase the recorded depreciation and
amortization expenses and decrease noncurrent assets.

As at December 31, 2014 and 2013, property and equipment, net of accumulated
depreciation, amounted to P31.9 million and P28.8 million respectively
(see Note 14).

As at December 31, 2014, computer software which is classified as intangible asset,
net of accumulated amortization, amounted to P3.0 million.

Estimation of Allowance for Impairment of Insurance Receivables and Other
Receivables

Allowance is made for specific and groups of accounts, where objective evidence of
impairment exists. The Company evaluates these accounts based on available facts
and circumstances, including, but not limited to, the length of the Company’s
relationship with the customers, the customers’ current credit status based on third
party credit reports and known market forces, average age of accounts, collection
experience and historical loss experience.

As at December 31, 2014 and 2013, allowance for impairment loss of insurance
receivables and other receivables amounted to P11.0 million and P10.1 million
(see Notes 8 and 15).

Impairment of AFS Securities

The Company considers that investments are impaired when there has been a
significant or prolonged decline in the fair value below their cost. The determination
of what is significant or prolonged decline requires judgment. In making this
judgment, the Company evaluates among other factors, the normal volatility in
share/market price. In addition, impairment may be appropriate when there is
evidence of deterioration in the financial health of the investee, industry and sector
performance, changes in technology, and operational and financing cash flows.

As at December 31, 2014 and 2013, allowance for impairment of AFS securities
amounted to P9.3 million (see Note 9).
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Realizability of Deferred Tax Assets

Deferred tax assets are recognized for all temporary future tax benefits to the extent
that it is probable that taxable profit will be available against which the losses can be
utilized. Significant management judgment is required to determine the amount of
deferred tax assets that can be recognized. These assets are periodically reviewed to
determine the amount of deferred tax assets that can be recognized. Periodic reviews
cover the nature and amount of deferred income and expense items, expected timing
when assets will be used or liabilities will be required to be reported, reliability of
historical profitability of businesses expected to provide future earnings and tax
planning strategies which can be utilized to increase the likelihood that deferred tax
assets will be realized.

As at December 31, 2014 and 2013, deferred tax assets - net, amounted to
P12.1 million and P9.7 million, respectively (see Note 24).

Impairment of Non-financial Assets

At each reporting date, the Company assesses whether there is any indication that its
non-financial assets may be impaired. When an indicator of impairment exists or
when an annual impairment testing for an asset is required, the Company makes a
formal estimate of recoverable amount. Recoverable amount is the higher of an
asset’s or cash-generating unit’s fair value less costs to sell and its value in use and is
determined for an individual asset, unless the asset does not generate cash inflows
that are largely independent of those from other assets or groups of assets, in which
case the recoverable amount is assessed as part of the cash-generating unit to which it
belongs. Where the carrying amount of an asset (or cash-generating unit) exceeds its
recoverable amount, the asset (or cash-generating unit) is considered impaired and is
written down to its recoverable amount. In assessing value in use, the estimated
future cash flows are discounted to their present value using a pre-tax discount rate
that reflects current market assessments of the time value of money and the risks
specific to the asset (or cash-generating unit).

An impairment loss is recognized only if the carrying amount of an asset exceeds its
recoverable amount. An impairment loss is charged against profit or loss in the
period in which it arises, unless the asset is carried at revalued amount in which case
the impairment loss is charged against the revaluation increment of the said asset.

For non-financial assets excluding goodwill, an assessment is made at each reporting
date as to whether there is any indication that previously recognized impairment
losses may no longer exist or may have decreased. If such indication exists, the
recoverable amount is estimated.

A previously recognized impairment loss is reversed only if there has been a change
in the estimates used to determine the asset’s recoverable amount since the last
impairment loss was recognized. If that is the case, the carrying amount of the asset
is increased to its recoverable amount. That increased amount cannot exceed the
carrying amount that would have been determined, had no impairment loss been
recognized for the asset in prior years. Such reversal is recognized in profit or loss
unless the asset is carried at a revalued amount, in which case the reversal is treated
as a revaluation increase.

.




As at December 31, 2014 and 2013, the carrying amount of the Company’s
non-financial assets follows:

Note 2014 2013
Investment properties 13 P23,494,000 P21,452,144
Property and equipment - net 14 31,899,685 28,831,406
Intangible asset - net 3,041,667 -

P58,435,352 P50,283,550

(h) Estimating Retirement Benefit Obligations

The determination of the obligation and retirement benefit expense is dependent on
the selection of certain assumptions used by the actuary in calculating such amounts.
Those assumptions include, among others, discount rates and salary increase rates.

As at December 31, 2014 and 2013, the Company’s retirement benefit liability
amounted to P0.6 million and P10.7 million respectively. In 2014 and 2013, the
retirement benefit expense amounted to P4.0 million and P0.9 million, respectively
(see Note 23). Cumulative actuarial loss amounted to P15.5 million and P25.4
million as at December 31, 2014 and 2013, respectively.

5. Management of Insurance and Financial Risks

Governance Framework

The Company is exposed to insurance risk and a variety of financial risks which results
from its operating and investing activities. The Company’s risk management involves the
close cooperation of the Company’s BOD in developing policies on insurance, credit,
liquidity, and market risks, as more fully described below.

The primary objective of the Company’s risk and financial management framework is to
protect the Company from events that hinder the sustainable achievement of the
Company’s performance objectives, including failing to exploit opportunities. The
Company recognizes the importance of having efficient and effective risk management
system in place.

The Company has established risk management function with clear terms of reference for
the BOD, its committees and the associated executive management committees. Further,
a clear organization structure with documented delegated authorities and responsibilities
from the BOD to executive management committees and senior managers has been
developed. Lastly, a Company policy framework which sets out the risk appetite of the
Company’s operations has been put in place. Each committee has a member of senior
management which is charged with overseeing compliance with the policy throughout
the Company.

The BOD has approved the Company risk management policies and meets regularly to
approve any commercial, regulatory and own organizational requirements in such
policies. The policies define the Company’s identification of risks and its interpretation,
limit structure to ensure the appropriate quality and diversification of assets, alignment of
underwriting and reinsurance strategies to the corporate goals and specify reporting
requirements.
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Regulatory Framework

Regulators are interested in protecting the rights of the policyholders and maintain close
observation to ensure that the Company is satisfactorily managing its affairs for the
benefit of policyholders. At the same time, the regulators are also interested in ensuring
that the Company maintains appropriate solvency position to meet liabilities arising from
claims and that the risks are at acceptable levels.

The operations of the Company are subject to the regulatory requirements of the IC and
the SEC. Such regulations not only prescribe approval and monitoring of activities but
also impose certain restrictive provisions [e.g., margin of solvency (MOS), net worth and
risk-based capital (RBC) requirements]. Such restrictive provisions minimize the risk of
default and insolvency on the part of the insurance companies to meet the unforeseen
liabilities as these arise.

Capital Management Framework
The Company has developed an internal risk management framework for identifying

risks to which the Company as a whole is exposed, quantifying their impact on economic
capital. The internal framework estimates how much capital is needed to mitigate the risk
of insolvency to a selected remote level of risks applied to a number of tests (both
financial and non-financial) on the capital position of the business.

The Company’s capital management objectives are:
= to ensure the Company’s ability to continue as a going concern; and

* to provide an adequate return to shareholders by complying with the capital
requirements and limitation enforced by the IC and by aligning the Company’s
operational strategy to its corporate goals.

The Company maintains a certain level of capital to ensure sufficient solvency margins
and to adequately protect the policyholders. The level of capital maintained is usually
higher than the minimum capital requirements set by the IC and the amount computed
under the RBC model.

The Company manages capital through a process that determines future projected capital
requirements through the development of long-term financial plans and projections that
consider the impact of surplus of new business, profitability of in-force business and
other major corporate initiatives that will affect capitalization levels.

The IC is interested in protecting the rights of the policyholders and maintaining close
vigil to ensure that the Company is satisfactorily managing the affairs for policyholders’
benefits.

There were no changes made to its capital base, objectives, policies and processes from
previous years.
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The Company regards the following as the capital it manages as of December 31:

2014 2013
Capital stock P250,000,000 P250,000,000
Contributed surplus 500,000 500,000
Additional paid-in capital 173,140,704 -
Revaluation reserves for AFS securities (6,141,192) (8,820,483)
Retirement benefit reserves (15,502,757) (25,399,898)
Retained earnings 110,031,148 110,579,677

P512,027,903 P326,859,296

The additional paid-in capital is attributable to the capital infusion from the Parent
Company in 2014 amounting to P173.1 million. Such capital infusion was made in order
for the Company to meet the net worth requirements for it to be able to start the OFW
business.

The risks and the ways the Company manages insurance and financial risks are set out
below:

Insurance Risk

The major classes of general insurance written by the Company include fire, motor car,
marine cargo and bonds. Risks under these policies usually cover twelve-month duration.
The risks under insurance contracts is the possibility of occurrence of insured event and
uncertainty of the amount and timing of resulting claims. The primary risk the Company
faces under such contracts is that the actual claims exceed the carrying amount of
insurance liabilities. By the very nature of insurance contracts, this risk is random and
therefore, unpredictable.

The Company manages insurance risks through its underwriting strategy, adequate
reinsurance arrangements and proactive claims handling.

The Company has developed its insurance underwriting strategy to diversify the type of
insurance risk accepted and within each of these categories to achieve a sufficiently large
population of risks to reduce the variability of the expected outcome. Factors that
aggravate insurance risk include lack of diversification in terms of type and amount of
risk, geographical location and type of industry covered. The Company’s major strategy
is geared towards a wide premium base from both commercial and personal lines so that
there is a sufficient spread of risks in its book to cushion the adverse effects of
catastrophic losses.

The Company’s premiums per line of risk are as follows:

For the Year Ended December 31, 2014

Direct
Premiums Premiums Premiums
Line of Risk Written Assumed Ceded Retention
Fire P16,463,617 P5,465,745 P7,656,626 P14,272,736
Motor car 27,813,708 10,406,646 88,878 38,131,476
Bonds 6,516,362 1,246,828 803,967 6,959,223
Marine cargo 9,988,304 176,999 7,256,746 2,908,557
Miscellaneous 3,416,532 370,289 1,610,510 2,176,311
P64,198,523 P17,666,507 P17,416,727 P64,448,303
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For the Year Ended December 31, 2013

Direct
Premiums Premiums Premiums
Line of Risk Written Assumed Ceded Retention
Fire P61,439,877 P7,444,644 P20,477,568 P48,406,953
Motor car 39,358,060 807,605 412,901 39,752,764
Bonds 5,447,900 1,480,761 579,968 6,348,693
Marine cargo 72,009 63,000 - 135,009
Miscellaneous 45,451,197 2,033,380 29,477,033 18,007,544
P151,769,043 P11,829,390 P50,947,470 P112,650,963

Exposure to loss within insurance operations is also limited through participation in
reinsurance arrangements. Amounts recoverable from reinsurers are estimated in a
manner consistent with the assumptions used for ascertaining the underlying policy
benefits and are presented as part of “Insurance Receivables” account in the statements of
financial position. This does not, however, discharge the Company from its liability as
primary insurer. If a reinsurer fails to pay a claim for any reason, the Company remains
liable for the payment to the policyholder. The creditworthiness of reinsurers is evaluated
on an annual basis by reviewing their financial strength prior to finalization of any
contract.

The reinsurance business being accepted by the Company is properly evaluated by a
committee, composed of the underwriter, the reinsurance head and the operations head.
The business being written by the Company, on the other hand, is adequately reinsured to
licensed and financially stable reinsurers.

The following tables set out the concentration of the claims liabilities by type of contract:

December 31, 2014

Reinsurers’

Share of
Gross Claims Claims Net Claims
Liabilities Liabilities Liabilities
Fire P48,583,475 P26,152,550 P22,430,925
Motor car 20,766 - 20,766
Bonds 19,865,721 2,804,800 17,060,921
Marine cargo/aviation 27,067,400 24,300,000 2,767,400
Miscellaneous 3,583,547 1,500,000 2,083,547
P99,120,909 P54,757,350 P44,363,559

*Excluding Incurred but not reported claims (IBNR)
December 31, 2013

Reinsurers’

Share of
Gross Claims Claims Net Claims
Liabilities Liabilities Liabilities
Fire P72,107,065 P26,711,843 P45,395,222
Motor car 1,241,506 - 1,241,506
Bonds 24,049,483 2,804,800 21,244,683
Marine cargo/aviation 3,000,000 - 3,000,000
Miscellaneous 1,799,215 1,500,000 299,215
P102,197,269 P31,016,643 P71,180,626

*Excluding Incurred but not reported claims (IBNR)
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Terms and Conditions
The major classes of general insurance written by the Company include motor, fire and
marine insurance. Risks under these policies usually cover a twelve-month duration.

For general insurance contracts, claims provisions (comprising of provisions for claims
reported by policyholders and IBNR) are established to cover the ultimate cost of selling
the liabilities in respect of claims that have occurred and are estimated based on known
facts at the reporting date.

The provisions are refined quarterly as part of a regular ongoing process as claims
experience develops, certain claims are settled and further claims are reported.

The measurement process primarily includes projection of future claim costs through a
statistical projection techniques. In certain cases, where there is a lack of reliable
historical data on which to estimate claims development, relevant benchmarks of similar
business are used in developing claims estimates. Claims provisions are separately
analyzed by class of business. In addition, larger claims are separately assessed by loss
adjusters. The claims projection assumptions are generally intended to provide a best
estimate of the most likely or expected outcome.

Key Assumptions

The principal assumptions underlying the estimates made by the Company depend on the
past claims experience and industry levels. These include assumptions in respect to
average claims costs, inflation factor, claim number for each accident year and handling
cost. Judgment is used to assess the extent to which external factors such as judicial
decision and government legislation affect the estimates.

Sensitivity Analysis

The General Insurance claims provision is sensitive to the above key assumptions. The
sensitivity of certain assumptions such as legislative change, uncertainty in the estimation
process, among others is not possible to quantify.

Claims Development Table

The Company aims to maintain strong reserves in respect of its insurance business in
order to protect against adverse future claims experience and developments. Amounts of
estimate at the accident year were based from adjusters’ report who handles major
accounts of the Company, usually for fire and marine claims. Other estimates are based
on reasonable approximation after doing thorough evaluation of reported claims.
Adjustments to actual claims versus the loss reserves are made in the year the ultimate
cost of claim becomes more certain. Reserves are either released or increased depending
on the amount. In accordance with the claims development methodology described
earlier, the Company has come out with the following claims development table:

Gross Insurance Contract Liabilities for 2014

2010 and
Accident Year Prior Years 2011 2012 2013 2014 Total
Estimate of ultimate

claims costs at the
end of accident year P47,102,773 P15,790,726 P19,068,800 P66,802,339 P16,606,439 P16,606,439

One year later 28,290,203 7,527,425 3,069,400 94,682,248 94,682,248
Two years later 20,841,941 15,261 1,699,216 - - 1,699,216
Three years later 20,489,380 44,643 - - - 44,643
Four years later 19,660,308 - - - - 19,660,308
Current estimate of

cumulative claims 19,660,308 44,643 1,699,216 94,682,248 16,606,439 132,692,854
Cumulative payments

to date - 44,643 199,216 20,373,210 9,951,271 30,568,340
Liability recognized

in the statements of

financial position P19,660,308 P - P1,500,000 P74,309,038 P6,655,168 P102,124,514
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Gross Insurance Contract Liabilities for 2013
2009 and ’
Accident Year Prior Years 2010 2011 2012 2013 Total

Estimate of ultimate
claims costs at the
end of accident year P57,909,707 P3,883,393 P15,790,726 P23,389,095  P88,970,866 P88,970,866

One year later 35,433,962 8,082,107 7,527,425 14,443,717 - 14,443,717
Two years later 12,823,265 1,711,806 142,304 - - 142,304
Three years later 17,843,703 1,691,433 - - - 1,691,433
Four years later 18,797,947 - - - - 18,797,947
Current estimate of

cumulative claims 18,797,947 1,691,433 142,304 14,443,717 88,970,866 124,046,267
Cumulative payments

to date - - 127,042 11,374,317 7,808,277 19,309,636
Liability recognized in

the statements of

financial position P18,797,947 P1,691,433 P15,262 P3,069,400  P81,162,589 P104,736,631

Losses and claims payable of P102.1 million and P104.7 million as at December 31,
2014 and 2013, respectively, includes an estimated IBNR of P3.0 million and
P2.5 million, respectively. Recoveries from reinsurers amounted to P54.8 million and
P31.0 million for 2014 and 2013, respectively. Hence, net losses and claims payable as at
December 31, 2014 and 2013 amounted to P47.4 million and P73.7 million, respectively
(see Notes 8 and 17).

Details of the net loss presented in the following table reflect the cumulative incurred
claims, including both claims notified and claims IBNR, for each successive accident
year at each reporting date, together with the cumulative payments to date.

Net Insurance Contract Liabilities for 2014

2010 and

Accident Year Prior Years 2011 2012 2013 2014 Total
Estimate of ultimate

claims costs at the end

of accident year P5,386,246 P6,593,218 P4,800,000 P26,148,918 P - P -
One year later 3,870,087 - 1,500,000 40,925,533 - 40,925,533
Two years later 3,194,205 125 1,500,000 - - 1,500,000
Three years later 3,367,326 - - - - -
Four years later 6,910,307 - - - - 6,910,307
Current estimate of

cumulative claims 6,910,307 - 1,500,000 40,925,533 - 49,335,840
Cumulative payments to

date - - - 1,909,208 56,696 1,965,904
Liability recognized in

the statements of

financial position P6,910,307 P - P1,500,000 P39,016,325 (P56,696)  P47,369,936

Net Insurance Contract Liabilities for 2013
2009 and

Accident Year Prior Years 2010 2011 2012 2013 Total
Estimate of ultimate

claims costs at the end

of accident year P46,651,245 P3,753,740 P9,197,508 P18,586,323 P68,852,537 P68,852,537
One year later 23,889,526 7,410,409 7,527,425 1,500,000 - 1,500,000
Two years later 9,673,184 1,711,806 680,684 - - 680,684
Three years later 14,917,595 1,503,095 - - - 1,503,095
Four years later 2,966,336 - - - - 2,966,336
Current estimate of

cumulative claims 2,966,336 1,503,095 680,684 1,500,000 68,852,537 75,502,652
Cumulative payments to

date 97,818 1,004,287 680,559 - - 1,782,664
Liability recognized in

the statements of

financial position P2,868,518 P498,808 P125 P1,500,000 P68,852,537 P73,719,988
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Financial Risk

The Company is exposed to financial risk through its financial assets, financial liabilities,
reinsurance assets and reinsurance liabilities. In particular, the key financial risk is that
the proceeds from its financial assets are not sufficient to fund the obligations arising
from its insurance contracts. The most important components of this financial risk are
credit risk, liquidity risk and market risk.

These risks arise from open positions in interest rate, currency and equity products, all of
which are exposed to general and specific market movements. The risk that the Company
primarily faces due to the nature of its investments and liabilities is interest rate risk.

Credit Risk
Credit risk is the risk that one party to a financial instrument will fail to discharge an
obligation and cause the other party to incur a financial loss.

The Company manages the level of credit risk it accepts through a comprehensive credit
risk policy setting out the assessment and determination of what constitutes credit risk for
the Company; setting up of exposure limits by each counterparty or group of
counterparties; right of offset where counterparties are both debtors and creditors;
guidelines on obtaining collateral and guarantees; reporting of credit risk exposures;
monitoring compliance with credit risk policy and review of credit risk policy for
pertinence and changing environment.

Although the Company has reinsurance arrangements, it is not relieved of its direct
obligations to its policyholders and thus a credit exposure exists with respect to
reinsurance ceded, to the extent that any reinsurer may be unable to meet its obligations
assumed under such reinsurance agreements. The Company selects only domestic and
foreign companies with strong financial standing and excellent track record and which
are allowed to participate in the Company’s reinsurance programs.

In respect of investment securities, the Company limits its exposure by setting maximum
limits of portfolio securities with a single or group of issuers. The Company also makes
use of institutions with high credit-worthiness.

The Company sets the maximum amounts and limits that may be advanced to/placed
with individual corporate counter parties which are set by reference to their long term

ratings.

With respect to credit risk arising from its financial assets, which comprise of cash and
cash equivalents, insurance receivables, HTM investments, AFS financial assets, loans
and receivables and accrued interest receivables, the Company’s maximum exposure is
equal to the total carrying amount of these instruments.

Generally, the maximum credit risk exposure of financial assets is presented gross of
allowance of impairment loss, as summarized below:

Note 2014 2013
Cash and cash equivalents* 7 P82,709,352 P107,384,828
Insurance receivables 8 23,041,342 14,030,142
AFS securities 9 27,990 -
HTM investments 10 67,101,807 107,934,954
Other assets** 15 10,959,398 10,326,431

P183,839,889  P239,676,355

*Excludes cash on hand
**[ncludes accrued interest receivable, dividend receivable and other receivables
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The Company structures the levels of credit risk it accepts by placing limits on its
exposure to a single counterparty or group of counterparty, and to geographical and line
risk segments. The Company’s policy is to deal only with creditworthy counterparties.

The table below provides information regarding the credit risk exposure of the Company
by classifying financial assets according to the Company’s credit grading of
counterparties.

December 31, 2014
Neither Past Due nor Impaired
Total Financial
Non-investment Assets Neither

Investment Grade Past Due nor Past Due and

High Grade Satisfactory Impaired Impaired Total
Cash and cash equivalents* P82,709,352 P - P82,709,352 P - P82,709,352
Insurance receivables - 15,182,828 15,182,828 7,858,514 23,041,342
AFS securities 27,990 27,990 - 27,990

HTM investments 67,101,807 - 67,101,807 - 67,101,807
Other assets** - 7,809,043 7,809,043 3,150,355 10,959,398
P149,811,159 P23,019,861 P172,831,020 P11,008,869 P183,839,889
*Excludes cash on hand
*Includes accrued interest receivable, dividend receivable and other receivables
December 31,2013
Neither Past Due nor Impaired
Total Financial
Non-investment  Assets Neither
Investment Grade Past Due nor Past Due and
High Grade Satisfactory Impaired Impaired Total
Cash and cash equivalents* P107,384,828 P - P107,384,828 P - P107,384,828
Insurance receivables - 7,429,898 7,429,898 6,600,244 14,030,142
AFS securities - - - - -
HTM investments 107,934,954 - 107,934,954 - 107,934,954
Other assets** - 6,413,880 6,413,880 3,453,437 9,867,317
P215,319,782 P13,843,778 P229,163,560 P10,053,681 P239,217,241

* Excludes cash on hand
*Includes accrued interest receivable, dividend receivable and other receivables

The Company uses a credit grading system based on the borrowers and counterparties
overall credit worthiness, as described below:

Investment High Grade
This pertains to accounts with a very low probability of default as demonstrated by the

borrower’s strong financial position and reputation. The borrower has the ability to raise
substantial amount of funds through the public markets and/or credit facilities with
financial institutions. The borrower has a strong debt service record and a moderate use

of leverage.

Non-investment Grade - Satisfactory

This pertains to current accounts with no history of default or which may have defaulted
in the past, but the conditions and circumstances directly affecting the borrower’s ability
to pay has abated already. The borrower is expected to be able to adjust to the cyclical
downturns in its operations, for individuals into business or for corporate entities. Any
prolonged adverse economic conditions would however ostensibly create profitability
and liquidity issues. The use of leverage may be above industry or credit standards but

remains stable.
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The carrying amounts of the following certain insurance receivables represent the

maximum credit exposure, which are aged as follows:

Premiums Receivable 2014 2013
Current P1,951,039 P1,289,189
Past due 1 - 30 days 1,157,542 844,107
Past due 31 - 60 days 1,086,580 698,202
Past due 61 - 90 days 1,361,479 2,600,123
Past due over 90 days 11,684,375 4,804,378
P17,241,015 P10,235,999

Due from Ceding Companies 2014 2013
Current up to 1 year P1,134,656 P854,010
Past due over 1 - 3 years 9,949 3,987
Past due over 3 - 5 years - 126,414
Past due over 5 years 800,912 854,890
P1,945,517 P1,839,301

Management believes that there is no significant credit risk on reinsurance recoverable on
paid and unpaid losses since these are due and demandable per reinsurance contract.

Liquidity Risk

The Company manages its liquidity needs by carefully monitoring schedules of debt
servicing payments of long-term financial liabilities as well as cash outflows due on a
day-to-day business. Liquidity needs are monitored in various time bands, on a day-to-
day and week-to-week basis, as well as on the basis of a rolling 30-day projection.
Long-term liquidity needs for a six-month and one-year period are identified monthly.
The major liquidity risk confronting the Company is the daily calls on its available cash
resources in respect of claims arising from insurance contracts.

Liquidity or funding risk is the risk that an entity will encounter difficulty in raising
funds to meet commitments associated with financial instruments. Liquidity risk may
result from either the inability to sell financial assets quickly at their fair values; or the
counterparty failing on repayment of a contractual obligation; or the insurance liability
falling due for payment earlier than expected; or inability to generate cash inflows as
anticipated.

The Company maintains cash to meet its liquidity requirements for up to 60 days.
Excess cash is invested in time deposits or short-term marketable securities. Funding for
long-term liquidity needs is additionally secured by an adequate amount of committed
credit facilities and the ability to sell long-term financial assets.

It is unusual for a company primarily transacting insurance business to predict the
requirements of funding with absolute certainty as theory of probability is applied on
insurance contracts to ascertain the likely provision and the time period when such
liabilities will require settlement. The amount and maturities in respect of insurance
liabilities are thus based on management’s best estimate based on statistical techniques
and past experience.
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The tables below summarize the maturity profile of the financial assets and financial
liabilities of the Company based on remaining contractual obligation, or for the issuance
contract liabilities, based on the estimated timing of net cash flows:

December 31, 2014

Less than 1-2 >2-3 >3-5 Over
1 Year Years Years Years S Years No Term Total
Financial Assets
Cash and cash equivalents P82,913,352 P - P - P - P - P - P82,913,352
Insurance receivables 7,880,982 7,076,047 - - 8,084,313 - 23,041,342
AFS securities = = 3 5 s 392,646,839 392,646,839
HTM Investments 47,101,807 10,000,000 - - 10,000,000 - 67,101,807
Other assets* 10,257,935 533,146 168,317 = = = 10,959,398
Total Financial Assets 148,154,076 17,609,193 168,317 - 18,084,313 392,646,839 576,662,738
Financial Liabilities
Accounts payable and accrued
expenses** 11,817,501 1,182,077 - - - - 12,999,578
Losses and claims payable 6,655,168 74,309,038 1,500,000 - - 19,660,308 102,124,514
Due to reinsurers 4,130,101 - 3,030 - - 1,031,682 5,164,813
Funds held for reinsurers 25,441,850 - - - - - 25,441,850
Total Financial Liabilities 48,044,620 75,491,115 1,503,030 - - 20,691,990 145,730,755
Net Liquidity Surplus P100,109,456 (P57,881,922) (P1,334,713) P - (P18,084,313) (P371,954,849) P430,931,983
*Includes accrued interest receivable, dividend receivable and other receivables
**Lxcludes government payables
December 31, 2013
Less than 1-2 >2-3 >3-5 Over
1 Year Years Years Years 5 Years No Term Total
Financial Assets
Cash and cash equivalents P107,566,828 P - P - P - P - P - P107,566,828
Insurance receivables 6,165,709 1,264,189 - - 6,600,244 - 14,030,142
AFS securities - - - - - 185,856,259 185,856,259
HTM Investments 40,194,683 57,740,271 - - 10,000,000 - 107,934,954
Other assets* 10,158,114 168,317 - - - - 10,326,431
Total Financial Assets 164,085,334 59,172,777 - - 16,600,244 185,856,259 425,714,614
Financial Liabilities
Accounts payable and accrued
expenses** 5,388,114 - - - - - 5,388,114
Losses and claims payable 81,139,670 3,087,101 1,752,480 17,125,012 1,632,368 - 104,736,631
Due to reinsurers 1,915,551 200,452 795,315 - - - 2,911,318
Funds held for reinsurers 4,744,559 - - - - - 4,744,559
Total Financial Liabilities 93,187,894 3,287,553 2,547,795 17,125,012 1,632,368 - 117,780,622
Net Liquidity Surplus P70,897,440  P55,885,224 (P2,547,795) (P17,125,012) P14,967,876  P185,856,259 P307,933,992

*Includes accrued interest receivable, dividend receivable and other receivables
** Excludes government payables

Market Risk

Market risk is the risk of change in fair value of financial instruments from fluctuation in
foreign exchange rates (currency risk), market interest rates (interest rate risk) and market
prices (price risk), whether such change in price is caused by factors specific to the
individual instrument or its issuer or factors affecting all instruments traded in the
market.

Market risk is the risk to an institution’s financial condition from volatility in the price
movements of the assets contained in a portfolio. Market risk represents what the
Company would lose from price volatilities. Market risk can be measured as the potential
loss in a position or portfolio that is associated with a price movement of a given
probability over a specified time horizon.

The Company manages market risk by evenly distributing capital among investment
instruments and sectors.
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The Company structures levels of market risk it accepts through a sound market risk
policy based on specific guidelines set by an Investment Committee. This policy
constitutes certain limits on exposure of investments mostly with top-rated banks, which
are selected on the basis of the bank’s credit ratings, capitalization and quality servicing
being rendered to the Company. Also, the said policy includes diversification
benchmarks of investment portfolio to different investment types duly approved by the
IC, asset allocation reporting and portfolio limit structure. Moreover, control of relevant
market risks can be addressed through compliance reporting of market risk exposure to
the IC, regular monitoring and review of the Company’s investments performance and
upcoming investment opportunities for pertinent and changing environment.

Interest Rate Risk

The management of interest rate risk involves maintenance of appropriate blend of
financial instruments with consideration on the maturity profile of the security.
Exposures to interest rate risk comprise the following:

December 31,2014

Due in
Interest Rate 1 Year 2-5 Years Beyond 5 Years
Financial Assets
Cash in banks 0.25% to 5% P82,709,352 P - P -
HTM investments 5.875% to 8.375% 57,101,807 - 10,000,000

December 31, 2013

Due in
Interest Rate 1 Year 2-5 Years Beyond 5 Years
Financial Assets
Cash in banks 2.5%to 5% P107,384,828 P - P -
HTM investments 5.875% t0 12.375% 40,194,683 57,740,271 10,000,000

Any increase by 100 basis points (1%) in interest rates, with all other variables held
constant, will increase net income by P1.5 million and P2.2 million for the years ended
December 31, 2014 and 2013, respectively. The decrease in same basis points will reduce
the net income by the same amount.

In 2014 and 2013, the Company determined the reasonably possible change in interest
rate based on the historical change in weighted average yield rates of outstanding
investments of the Company.

Currency Risk
Currency risk is the risk that the fair value of future cash flows of a financial instrument

will fluctuate because of changes in foreign exchange rates.

The Company is not exposed to currency risk having no material transaction in foreign
currency and financial assets or liabilities denominated in foreign currency.

Price Risk

The Company’s price risk exposure at year end relates to financial assets and liabilities
whose values will fluctuate as a result of changes in market price, principally, AFS
securities. Total AFS securities subject to price risk pertains to quoted equity securities
amounting to P383.2 million and P176.5 million in 2014 and 2013, respectively.

A 5% increase in stock prices would have increased the carrying value of these
investments by P19.2 million and P8.8 million as at December 31, 2014 and 2013,
respectively. An equal change in the opposite direction would have decreased the
carrying values of these investments by an equal but opposite amount.

In 2014 and 2013, the Company determined the reasonably possible change in Philippine
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Stock Exchange (PSE) Index based on the historical fluctuation of equity securities the
Company holds as of the reporting dates.

6. Fair Value Measurement

Financial Instruments

The carrying values of the Company’s financial instruments such as cash and cash
equivalents, insurance receivables, other receivables, accounts payable and accrued
expenses, losses and claims payable, due to reinsurers and funds held for reinsurers
approximate their fair values at each reporting date due to short term nature.

The fair values of the HTM investments are based on published price quotations in active
market.

The fair values of quoted equity investments were determined by reference to quoted
market or broker bid prices at the close of business as of reporting dates. Investments in
unquoted equity investments for which no reliable basis for fair value measurement is
available are carried at cost, net of any allowance for impairment losses.

The Company measures fair values of AFS securities using the following fair value
hierarchy that reflects the significance of the inputs used in making the measurements.

= Level I: quoted prices (unadjusted) in active markets for identical assets or
liabilities.

= Level 2: inputs other than quoted prices included within Level 1 that are observable
for the asset or liability, either directly (i.e. as prices) or indirectly
(i.e., derived from prices).

= Level 3: inputs for the asset or liability that are not based on observable market data
(unobservable inputs).

The table below analyses AFS securities measured at fair value at the end of the reporting
periods, by the level in the fair value hierarchy into which the fair value measurement is

categorized:
As of December 31, 2014
Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
Financial Assets
AFS financial assets P220,499,538 P162,715,518 P - P383,215,056

As of December 31, 2013
Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total

Financial Assets
AFS financial assets P58,559,308 P117,893,158 P - P176,452,466

Non-financial Instruments

Investment properties are stated at fair value. These have been categorized under level 2
of the fair value hierarchy. The description of the valuation and input used in determining
the fair value are discussed in note 13.
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7. Cash and Cash Equivalents

This account at December 31 consists of:

2014 2013
Cash on hand P204,000 P182,000
Cash in banks 82,709,352 107,384,828

P82,913,352 P107,566,828

Cash in banks consist of peso and foreign currency-denominated savings and current
accounts. Peso savings and current accounts earn annual interest ranging from 0.25% to
5.00% and 2.50% to 5.00% in 2014 and 2013, while foreign currency-denominated
account earns annual interest of 0.50% in 2014 and 2013, respectively. Interest income
earned on these deposits amounted to P0.4 million and P1.7 million in 2014 and 2013,
respectively (see Note 21).

8. Insurance Receivables

This account at December 31 consists of:

2014 2013

Premiums receivable P17,241,015 P10,235,999
Reinsurance recoverable on unpaid losses 54,757,350 31,016,643
Reinsurance recoverable on paid losses 3,854,810 1,954,841
Due from ceding companies 1,945,517 1,839,301
77,798,692 45,046,784

Less allowance for impairment loss 7,858,514 6,600,244

P69,940,178 P38,446,540

Reconciliation of allowance for impairment loss is as follows:

2014 2013
Balance at January 1 P6,600,244 P6,600,244
Impairment loss during the year 1,258,330 -
Written off during the year (60) -

P7,858,514 P6,600,244

The Company’s insurance receivables have been reviewed for indicators of impairment.
Certain insurance receivables were found to be impaired and provided with allowance for
impairment loss.



9. Available-for-Sale Securities

This account consists of:

2014 2013

Quoted equity shares P383,215,056 P176,452,466
Unquoted equity shares 9,431,783 9,403,793
392,646,839 185,856,259

Less allowance for impairment loss 9,263,793 9,263,793

P383,383,046 P176,592,466

The roll forward analysis of the account is as follows:

2014 2013

Balance at January 1

Purchases

Reclassification

Cost of financial assets disposed/matured

Net change in fair value transferred to profit or loss
Net change in fair value

P176,592,466  P33,576,350
410,102,925 155,550,844
27,990 =
(207,167,893) (3,557,512)
9,623,977 "
(5,796,419) (8,977,216)

P383,383,046 P176,592,466

The reconciliation of revaluation reserves for AFS securities is as follows:

2014 2013
Balance at January 1 (P8,820,483) P156,733
Net change in fair value transferred to profit or loss 6,736,784

Net change in fair value

(4,057,493) (8,977,216)

(P6,141,192)  (P8,820,483)

The effect on actual earnings of changes in fair value of equity investments will depend
on the market prices of these investments at the time of sale. In 2014 and 2013, the
Company realized gain on sale of equity investments amounting to P12.4 million and nil,

respectively (see Note 21).

Dividend income earned from these investments amounted to P2.5 million and
P1.5 million in 2014 and 2013, respectively (see Note 21).

10. Held-to-Maturity Investments

The roll forward analysis of the account is as follows:

2014 2013
Balance at beginning of year P107,934,954 P149,537,479
Purchases 37,132,034

Cost of financial assets disposed/matured
Amortization of premium and discount

(40,000,000)  (77,342,811)
(833,147) (1,391,748)

P67,101,807 P107,934,954
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Government securities amounting to P67.1 million and P107.9 million in 2014 and 2013,
respectively, are deposited with the Bureau of Treasury as security for the benefit of the
policyholders and creditors of the Company in accordance with the provisions in the
Insurance Code of the Philippines. These securities bear fixed interest rates ranging from
5.8% to 8.4%, and 5.9% to 12.4% in 2014 and 2013, respectively.

Interest earned from government securities amounted to P4.5 million and P8.6 million in
2014 and 2013, respectively (see Note 21).

The maturity profile of total investments in government securities as at December 31 is
as follows:

2014 2013
Within one year P47,101,807 P40,194,683
Between 1 year to 5 years 10,000,000 57,740,271
More than 5 years 10,000,000 10,000,000

P67,101,807 P107,934,954

The fair value of the HTM investments as at December 31, 2014 and 2013 amounted to
P71.2 million and P112.2 million, respectively.

11. Deferred Reinsurance Premiums

Deferred reinsurance premiums pertain to the unexpired portion of insurance premiums
ceded out at reporting date. The details of and movements of the account is as follows:

Note 2014 2013
Balance at January 1 P27,084,359 P7,324,774
Premiums ceded for the year 17,416,727 50,947,470
Premiums ceded related to expired periods (38,320,152) (31,187,885)
Increase (decrease) in deferred reinsurance
premium 20 (20,903,425) 19,759,585
Balance at December 31 P6,180,934 P27,084,359

12. Deferred Acquisition Costs

The details of and movements of this account for the years ended December 31 are as
follows:

2014 2013
Balance at January 1 P2,273,447 P2,081,083
Commissions incurred for the year 5,859,432 4,034,774
Commission expense for the year (6,605,892) (3,842,410)
Balance at December 31 P1,526,987 P2,273,447
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13. Investment Properties

The Company’s investment properties represent real estate properties that the Company
holds for capital appreciation.

The movement of this account is as follows:

2014 2013

Balance at January 1 P21,452,144 P21,452,144
Cost of disposal (621,303) -
Reclassification (27,990) -
Gain on fair value adjustments 2,691,149 -

P23,494,000 P21,452,144

In 2014, the Company changed its accounting policy from the cost model to fair value
model. As at December 31, 2014 and 2013, the fair market value of investment properties
amounted to P23.5 million and P22.5 million, respectively. The fair market value of these
properties is based on the latest appraisal report as at December 31, 2014 and 2013 by an
independent appraiser. The values of the real estate properties were arrived at using the
Market Data Approach. In this approach, the values are based on sales and listing of
comparable property registered in the vicinity. The technique of this approach requires
establishing of comparable property by reducing the reasonable comparative sales and
listings to a common denominator. This is done by adjusting differences between the
subject property and those actual sales and listings regarded as comparable. The
properties used as basis of comparison are situated within the immediate vicinity of the
subject property. The fair value of the investment property is categorized under the Level
2 of the fair value hierarchy.

Rental income generated from these investment properties is nil in 2014 and 2013.
Related direct operating expenses amounted to P0.1 million in 2014 and 2013.

14. Property and Equipment

A reconciliation of the carrying amount of the property and equipment is as follows:

For the Year Ended December 31, 2014

Furniture,
Fixtures
Building and and Office EDP Transportation
Improvements Equipment Equipment Equipment Total
Cost
Balance at January 1 P32,209,832 P5,414,446 P8,324,851 P5,530,205 P51,479,334
Additions 1,178,382 319,542 7,782,923 - 9,280,848
Retirements/disposals - (1,084,597) (4,381,552) - (5,466,150)
Balance at December 31 33,388,214 4,649,391 11,726,222 5,530,205 55,294,032
Accumulated Depreciation
Balance at January 1 (12,240,314) (2,443,571) (4,849,508) (3,114,536) (22,647,929)
Depreciation and
amortization for the year (1,723,649) (1,048,736) (2,702,503) (737,678) (6,212,566)
Retirements/disposals - 1,084,597 4,381,551 - 5,466,148
Balance at December 31 (13,963,963) (2,407,710) (3,170,460) (3,852,214) (23,394,347)
P19,424,251 P2,241,681 P8,555,762 P1,677,991 P31,899,685

-38-



For the Year Ended December 31, 2013

Fumiture,
Fixtures
Building and and Office EDP Transportation
Improvements Equipment Equipment Equipment Total
Cost
Balance at January 1 P31,918,103 P4,799,886 P10,899,110 P4,713,241 P52,330,340
Additions 291,729 905,911 2,463,746 816,964 4,478,350
Retirements/disposals - (291,351) (5,038,005) - (5,329,356)
Balance at December 31 32,209,832 5,414,446 8,324,851 5,530,205 51,479,334
Accumulated Depreciation
and Amortization
Balance at January 1 (10,641,271) (1,714,181) (7,467,232) (2,112,959) (21,935,643)
Depreciation and
amortization for the year (1,599,043) (1,020,741) (2,420,280) (1,001,577) (6,041,641)
Retirements/disposals . 291,351 5,038,005 : 5,329,356
Balance at December 31 (12,240,314) (2,443,571) (4,849,507) (3,114,536) (22,647,928)
P19,969,518 P2,970,875 P3,475,344 P2,415,669 P28,831,406
15. Other Assets
This account consists of:
2014 2013
Creditable tax receivable P459,808 P4,905,549
Employee receivable 1,180,821 3,484,825
Accrued interest receivable 2,272,848 2,218,137
Dividend receivable 694,907 116,651
Security fund 49,993 49,993
Prepayments 3,522,678 44,389
Other receivable 13,914,316 3,949,566
22,095,371 14,769,110
Less allowance for impairment loss 3,150,355 3,453,437
P18,945,016 P11,315,673

Security fund represents amounts deposited with the IC, as provided for under
Section 378 of the Insurance Code of the Philippines, to be used for the payment of valid
claims against insolvent insurance companies.

Reconciliation of allowance for impairment loss is as follows:

2014 2013
Balance at January 1 P3,453,437 P3,453,437
Reversal during the year (303,082) -
Balance at December 31 P3,150,355 P3,453,437
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16. Accounts Payable and Accrued Expenses

This account consists of:

_ Note 2014 2013
Accounts payable 29 P18,732,043 P10,468,726
Output vat payable - net 1,860,356 6,607,517
Taxes payable 1,241,167 3,313,170
Income tax payable 960,920 360,660
Accrued expenses 767,894 3,060,184
Commission payable 466,119 -
Deposits in trust 636,557 636,557
Others 123,839 386,971

P24,788,895  P24,833,785

Deposits in trust pertain to deposits received by the Company for office rentals as well as
security deposits from bond policy issuances.

Accrued expenses pertain primarily to accrual of utilities, professional fees and employee
benefits.

17. Insurance Contract Liabilities

This account consists of:

2014 2013
Losses and claims payable P102,124,514  P104,736,631
Due to reinsurers 5,164,813 2,911,318
Funds held for reinsurers 25,441,850 4,744,559

P132,731,177 P112,392,508

The details of and movements in losses and claims payable is accounted as follows:

2014 2013
Losses and Losses and
Claims Reinsurance Claims Reinsurance
Payable Recoverable Net Payable Recoverable Net

Balance at January 1 P104,736,631 P32,971,484 P71,765,147 P40,740,539 P14,001,111 P26,739,428
Claims incurred

during the year 24,952,618 20,062,135 4,890,483 88,048,412 31,016,771 57,031,641
Claims paid during

the year (30,568,340) 5,578,541 (36,146,881) (26,591,682) (12,046,398)  (14,545,284)
IBNR 3,003,605 - 3,003,605 2,539,362 - 2,539,362
Balance at

December 31 P102,124,514 P58,612,160 P43,512,354 P104,736,631 P32,971,484  P71,765,147
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18. Reserve for Unearned Premiums

The details of and movements of this account are as follows:

Note 2014 2013
Balance at January 1 P52,555,412 P34,659,652
Premiums written 20 81,865,030 163,598,433
Premiums earned 20 (105,565,743)  (145,702,673)
(Decrease) increase in reserve for
unearned premium 20 (23,700,713) 17,895,760
Balance at December 31 P28,854,699 P52,555,412
19. Deferred Reinsurance Commissions
The details of and movements of this account are as follows:
2014 2013
Balance at January 1 P3,884,385 P3,716,978
Reinsurance commissions for the year 4,177,484 10,657,349
Reinsurance commissions earned for the year (6,502,827) (10,489,942)
Balance at December 31 P1,559,042 P3,884,385
20. Net Premiums Earned
2014
Net
Direct Gross Premiums
Business Assumed Premiums Ceded Earned
Premiums written P64,198,523 P17,666,507 P81,865,030 P17,416,727 P64,448,303
Decrease in reserve for
unearned premiums 19,552,362 4,148,351 23,700,713 20,903,425 2,797,288
P83,750,885 P21,814,858 P105,565,743 P38,320,152 P67,245,591
2013
Net
Direct Gross Premiums
Business Assumed Premiums Ceded Earned

Premiums written

Decrease (increase) in
reserve for unearned
premiums

P151,769,043

(13,730,734)

P11,829,390 P163,598,433

(4,165,026)

(17,895,760)

P50,947,470 P112,650,963

(19,759,585) 1,863,825

P138,038,309

P7,664,364 P145,702,673

P31,187,885 P114,514,788
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21. Investment and Other Income

This account consists of:

Note 2014 2013

Investment income:
Interest 7,10 P4,864,913 P10,216,411
Dividends 9 2,494,964 1,525,428

7,359,877 11,741,839

Other income (loss):

Gain on sale of AFS securities 9 12,409,799 -

Rent 28 1,269,487 1,518,982

Miscellaneous losses (7,564,117) (4,900,086)
6,115,169 (3,381,104)

P13,475,046 P8,360,735

22. General and Administrative Expenses

This account consists:

Note 2014 2013
Salaries and employee benefits 23 P42,034,325 P37,988,977
Depreciation and amortization 14 6,820,900 6,041,641
Transportation and travel 4,075,029 3,492,122
Directors’ fees and allowances 25 3,871,282 2,673,799
Professional fees 3,054,835 3,461,315
Representation and entertainment 2,938,269 1,481,054
Communication and postage 2,352,431 2,194,321
Advertising and promotions 1,605,584 1,737,878
Sales incentives 1,306,696 5,544,390
Light and water 1,491,256 1,240,290
Taxes and licenses 1,449,693 3,766,459
Service fees 1,246,401 1,520,193
Repairs and maintenance 1,213,461 1,261,564
Printing, stationery and office supplies 1,156,723 - 988,712
Impairment losses 955,248 -
Association and pool dues 561,817 371,204
Meetings and conferences 557,318 642,377
Insurance 239,151 179,619
Others 5,095,567 5,210,372

P82,025,986 P79,796,287




23. Salaries and Employee Benefits

Expenses recognized are presented below:

Note 2014 2013
Salaries and wages P20,759,667 P20,589,822
Allowances and bonuses 16,040,533 15,390,121
Retirement benefit expense 3,990,283 919,868
Social security costs 1,243,842 1,089,166

22 P42,034,325 P37,988,977

Employee Benefits
The Company has funded, noncontributory, defined benefit retirement plan covering all

of its regular full-time employees. Contributions and costs are determined in accordance
with the actuarial studies made for the plan. Annual cost is determined using the
projected unit credit method. The Company’s latest actuarial valuation date is
December 31, 2014, Valuations are obtained on a periodic basis.

The plan entitles any employee on the day of his attainment of age 60 or completing 30
years of service, whichever is earlier, be retired and be entitled to full normal benefits.
Full normal benefits of an employee who has reached the age of 60 and has rendered 20
years or more of service, or an employee who has rendered 30 years of service,
regardless of age, shall be equivalent to 150% of one month’s pay per year of service. On
the other hand, an employee who has reached age 60 and has rendered less than 20 years
of service shall be entitled to a normal retirement benefit equivalent to 125% of one
month’s pay per year of service. The basis of a month’s pay is the employee’s basic
salary at the time of retirement.

The plan is registered with the Bureau of Internal Revenue (BIR) as tax-qualified plan
under Republic Act No. 4917, As Amended. The Control and administration of the
retirement plan is vested in the BOD. The retirement plan’s accounting and
administrative functions are undertaken by the Company’s Retirement Funds Office.

The reconciliation of the net retirement benefit liability/retirement benefit asset
recognized in the statements of financial position is as follows:

2014 2013
Defined benefit obligation P14,689,763 P24,881,172
Fair value of plan assets 14,134,739 14,177,658

Net defined benefit obligation P555,024 P10,703,514




The movements in the present value of defined benefit obligation are as follows:

2014 2013
Balance at January 1 P24,881,172 P13,840,159
Current service cost 3,401,590 1,408,750
Interest expense 1,368,464 - 802,730
Actuarial (gain) loss from:
Financial assumptions (10,232,062) 11,883,904
Experience adjustment (4,729,401) 5,873,347
Demographic assumptions - 193,983
Benefits paid - (9,121,701)
Balance at December 31 P14,689,763 P24,881,172

The movements in the fair value of the plan assets are as follows:

2014 2013
Balance at January 1 P14,177,658 P22,269,178
Actual return on plan assets:
Interest income 779,771 1,291,612
Remeasurement loss on plan assets (822,690) (261,431)
Benefits paid - (9,121,701)
Balance at December 31 P14,134,739 P14,177,658

The retirement benefit expense under “Salaries and employee benefits” account

recognized in profit or loss is as follows:

2014 2013
Current service cost P3,401,590 P1,408,750
Interest expense on projected benefit
obligation 1,368,464 802,730
Interest income on fair value of plan assets (779,771) (1,291,612)
P3,990,283 P919,868

The components of retirement benefits recognized in other comprehensive income are as

follows:
2014 2013
Actuarial gain (loss) due to decrease in
defined benefit obligations P14,961,463 (P17,951,234)
Remeasurement loss on plan assets (822,690) (261,431)
Net remeasurement gain (loss) P14,138,773 (P18,212,665)
The Company’s plan assets consist of the following:
2014 2013
Cash and cash equivalents P3,291,981 P4,135,623
Fixed Income 10,842,758 8,363,400
Others - 1,678,635

P14,134,739

P14,177,658




There is no expected contribution to the defined benefit retirement plan in 2014.

The following were the principal actuarial assumptions at the reporting date:

2014 2013
Discount rate 4.80% 5.50%
Future salary growth 5.00% 10.00%

Assumptions regarding future mortality have been based on the adjusted 1985 Unisex
Annuity Table (UAT). The 1985 UAT was derived from the experience of the
Government Service Insurance System from January 1, 1977 to December 31, 1981.

Sensitivity Analysis

Reasonably possible changes at the reporting date to one of the relevant actuarial
assumptions, holding other assumptions constant, would have affected the defined benefit
obligation by the amounts shown below:

Defined Benefit
Obligation Salary Increase Rate
Increase Decrease Increase Decrease
Discount rate (0.50% movement) 5.30% 4.30% 4.80% 4.80%

Future salary growth (0.50% movement) 5.00% 5.00% 5.50% 4.50%

Although the analysis does not take account of the full distribution of cash flows
expected under the plan, it does provide an approximation of the sensitivity of the
assumption shown.

These defined benefit plans expose the Company to actuarial risks, such as longevity
risk, interest rate risk, and market (investment) risk.

ALM Strate
The Company does not perform any Asset-Liability Matching (ALM) Study. The overall

investment policy and strategy of the retirement plan is based on the client suitability
assessment, as provided by its trust bank, in compliance with the Bangko Sentral ng
Pilipinas (BSP) requirements. It does not, however, ensure that there will be sufficient
assets to pay the retirement benefits as they fall due while attempting to mitigate the
various risks of the plan. Moreover, based on the financial statement provided, the
allocation of assets consists of 23.29% of cash and 76.71% of fixed income in 2014 and
58.99% of debt, 29.17% of cash and 11.84% of other assets in 2013.

Maturity profile of the benefit payments:

2014

Carrying  Contractual 0-5 6-10 16 Years
Amount Flows Years Years  11-15 Years and Up

"Benefit payments P14,689,763 P103,379,572  P3,656,486 P6,111,575 P14,380,546  P79,230,965

2013

Carrying Contractual 0-5 6-10 16 Years
Amount Flows Years Years 11-15 Years and Up

Benefit payments P24,881,172 P9,346,444  P4,344,253 P5,002,191 P - P -




24. Income Tax Expense

Under Philippine tax laws, the Company is subjected to corporate income taxes,
percentage and other taxes. Income taxes paid consist of Regular Corporate Income Tax
(RCIT) or MCIT, whichever is higher, and a final withholding tax (FWT) of 20% on
gross interest income from government securities, deposits and other deposit substitutes.
These income taxes together with other deferred tax benefits are presented in the
statements of income and expenses as “Income tax expense (benefit)”. Percentage and
other taxes paid consist principally of gross receipts tax (GRT) and documentary stamp
taxes.

The RCIT is 30%. Interest allowed as deductible expense is reduced by an amount
equivalent to 33% of interest income subjected to final tax. The regulations also provide
for MCIT of 2% of gross income and allow utilization of NOLCO. The MCIT and
NOLCO may be applied against the Company’s’ income tax liability and regular taxable
income, respectively, over a three-year period from the year of incurrence.

Income tax consists of:

2014 2013

Final tax P1,398,255 P2,625,214

Current tax 600,260 692,342
Deferred (7,748,883) (7,163,526)
(P5,750,368) (P3,845,970)

The reconciliation of income tax expense (benefit) computed at the statutory income tax
rate to the income tax expense shown in the statements of comprehensive income is as

follows:

2014 2013

Income before income tax (P6,298,897) (P9,845,687)
Income tax computed at statutory tax rate (P1,889,669) (P2,953,706)
Tax effects of:

Income subjected to final tax (1,459,474) (3,522,552)

Final tax 1,398,255 2,625,214

Dividend income (748,489) -

Income subject to capital gains tax (3,835,798) -

Non-deductible expenses 784,807 5,074

(P5,750,368)

(P3,845,970)




The deferred tax assets - net as of December 31 relate to the following:

2014 2013
Recognized in Profit and Loss
Allowance for impairment loss:
AFS securities P2,779,138 P2,779,138
Insurance and other receivable 3,302,681 3,016,104
Deferred acquisition costs - net 9,615 483,282
Retirement liability 1,197,085 -
Unrealized gain on investment properties due to
change in fair value (807,345) -
Excess of reserve for unexpired risk (3,718,727) (7,678,345)
MCIT 1,292,602 692,342
NOLCO 13,424,918 10,438,563
Amount Charged to Profit and Loss 17,479,967 9,731,084
Recognized in OCI
Revaluation reserve for AFS securities (1,148,267) -
Retirement benefit reserves (4,241,632) -
Amount Charged to OCI (5,389,899) -
P12,090,068 P9,731,084

The details of the Company’s NOLCO which can be claimed as a credit against future

taxable income are as follows:

Balance
Year Incurred Amount 2014 2013 Expiry Date
2013 P34,795,209 P34,795,209  P34,795,209 2016
2014 9,954,518 9,954,518 - 2017
P44,749,727 P44,749,727  P34,795,209

The details of the Company’s MCIT which can be claimed as a credit against future

taxable payable are as follows:

Balance
Year Incurred Amount 2014 2013 Expiry Date
2013 P692,342 P692,342 P692,342 2016
2014 600,260 600,260 - 2017
P1,292,602 P1,292,602 P692,342

The Company opted to use the itemized method of deduction for its income tax returns in

2014 and 2013.
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25. Related Party Transactions

The Company’s related parties include its parent company, and the Company’s key
management personnel. The details of the Company’s related party transactions and

balances are as follows:

Outstanding Balance

Amount Due from Due to
Category/ of the Related Related
Transaction Year Note Transaction Parties Parties Terms Conditions
AFPMBAI
= Premium income 2014 20 P1,297,372 P - P - Cash basis; Unsecured; no
non-interest impairment
bearing
2013 20 952,875 - - Cash basis; Unsecured; no
non-interest impairment
bearing
Key Management
Personnel
= Salaries and 2014 9,199,477 - -
wages 2013 10,685,988 - -
Directors
= Fees and 2014 22 3,871,282 - -
allowances 2013 22 2,673,799 - -
TOTAL 2014 P14,368,131 P - P -
TOTAL 2013 P14,312,662 P - P -
The key management personnel are in managerial to top executive position.
26. Equity
Capital Stock
The details of this account as at December 31 are as follows:
Number of Shares Amount
2014 2013 2014 2013
Authorized - P1,000 par value 250,000 250,000 P250,000,000 P250,000,000
Issued and outstanding 250,000 250,000 P250,000,000 P250,000,000

27. Reconciliation of Net Income under PFRS to Statutory Net Income

The reconciliation of net income under PFRS and statutory net income follows:

2014 2013
PFRS net income (loss) (P548,529) (P5,999,717)
Add (deduct):
Difference in change in:
Reserve for unearned premiums - net 13,198,726 (13,119,037)
Deferred acquisition costs (746,460) (192,364)
Deferred reinsurance commission (2,325,343) 167,407
Effect of deferred income tax expense 3,038,077 (3,943,198)
Statutory net income (loss) P12,616,471 (P23,086,909)
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28. Lease Commitment

The Company, as a lessor, leases a portion of its building to various tenants. The lease
may be renewed under mutually acceptable terms and conditions.

Future minimum rental income as at December 31, 2014 and 2013 are as follows:

2014 2013
Not later than one year P1,269,487 P1,518,982
Later than one year and not later than five years 1,609,000 1,609,000
Total P2,878,487 P3,127,982

Total rent income amounting to P1.7 million and P1.3 million in 2014 and 2013,
respectively, are presented as part of other income under the “Investment and other
income” account in the statements of comprehensive income (see Note 21).

29. Contingencies

As at December 31, 2014, the Company is contingently liable to the following lawsuits
and claims:

» The Company has various legal proceedings on insurance claims-related and
resigned employee claims, arising from the ordinary course of business. Management
believes that the ultimate liability for the abovementioned lawsuits and claims, if any,
would not be material in relation to the financial position and operating results of the
Company.

= On April 22, 2010, the Company filed petition in the Court of Tax Appeal in Quezon
City for the cancellation of tax assessment for the year 2006 based on the Formal
Letter of Demand received from BIR on April 6, 2010. As at December 31, 2014 and
2013, the Company recognized a liability for certain portion of the tax deficiencies to
which the Management believes they are liable as part of “Accounts payable and
accrued expenses” account in the statements of financial position.

=  On December 11, 2013, the Company received a copy of the Notice of Disallowance
(ND) issued by the Commission on Audit (COA) to Armed Forces of the Philippines
(AFP) informing the latter that the amount of P5.75 million representing premiums
paid by the AFP to the Company for the insurance of AFP’s properties was
disallowed in audit because the insurance of the properties of AFP with the Company
is not in accordance with RA No. 656 dated June 16, 1951. Such transaction pertains
to the Fire Insurance of General Headquarters (GHQ) Unified
Commands/AFPWSSUs buildings for 2013. On March 12, 2014, the Company
submitted an appeal memorandum to COA. for the petition of ND to clarify the
validity of insurance contract with AFP.

On September 16, 2014, the Company received a notification dated August 27, 2014
from the Director of DSNGS informing that the case has been elevated to the
Commission Proper of COA for automatic review, pursuant to Section 18.5, Chapter
IV of the Rules and Regulations on the Settlement of Accounts and Section 7, Rule V
of the Revised Rules of Procedure of the COA. This means that the decision of the
Director of DSNGS is favorable to the Company and AFP.
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The COA Commission Proper referred the case to the COA Legal Services Sector
(LSS) to review the case. As per follow up at the LSS, the Director III of the LSS had
drafted a resolution and forwarded it to the Director IV of LSS. After the review of
the Director IV of LSS, the case will be forwarded to the COA Legal Counsel, then
the COA Legal Counsel will bring the case back to the Commission Proper for
deliberation and issuance of the final resolution.

30. Regulatory Requirements

Net Worth Requirements
Under the Insurance code, every insurance company doing business in the Philippines
needs to comply with the following net worth requirements:

Net Worth Compliance Date

P250,000,000 On or before June 30, 2013
550,000,000 On or before December 31, 2016
900,000,000 On or before December 31, 2019

1,300,000,000 On or before December 31, 2022

As at December 31, 2014 and 2013, the Company has complied with the net worth
requirements.

Risk-based Capital Requirements

IC Memorandum Circular (IMC) No. 7-2006 provides for the risk-based capital
framework for the non-life insurance industry to establish the required amounts of capital
to be maintained by the companies in relation to their investments and insurance risks.
Every non-life insurance company is required annually to maintain a minimum RBC ratio
of 100% and not fail the trend test. Failure to meet the minimum RBC ratio shall subject
the insurance company to corresponding regulatory intervention which has been defined
at various levels.

The RBC ratio shall be calculated as networth divided by the RBC requirement.
Networth shall include the Company’s paid-up capital, additional paid-in capital,
contributed and contingency surplus and retained earnings. Revaluation and fluctuation
reserve accounts shall form part of networth only to the extent authorized by the IC.

RBC requirement is calculated based on a formula contained in IMC 7-2006. Specific
instructions are provided for the computation of data that will be incorporated in the RBC
requirements. The RBC requirements classified instruments and insurance risks into:
R1 - Fixed Income Securities, R2 - Equity Securities, R3 - Credit Risk, R4 - Loss
Reserves and RS - Net Written Premiums.

As at December 31, 2014 and 2013, the Company has complied with the RBC ratio
requirement based on its internal computation.

Margin of Solvency

The final amount of the MOS can be determined only after the accounts of the Company
have been examined by the IC, specifically as to admitted and non-admitted assets as
defined in the Insurance Code.

If the insurance company failed to meet the minimum required MOS, the IC is authorized
to suspend or revoke all certificates of authority granted to such company, officers,
agents and no new business shall be done until its authority is restored by the IC.
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As at December 31, 2014 and 2013, the Company has complied with the MOS
requirement based on its internal computation.

Limitation on Dividend Declaration

Section 201 of the Insurance Code provides that no domestic insurance corporation shall
declare or distribute dividends on its outstanding stock unless it has met the minimum
paid-up capital and net worth requirements and except from profits attested in a sworn
statement to the Commissioner by the president or treasurer of the corporation to be
remaining on hand after retaining unimpaired:

the entire paid-up capital stock;

the margin of solvency required;

the legal reserve fund required; and

a sum sufficient to pay all net losses reported, or in the course of settlement, and
all liabilities for expenses and taxes.

As at December 31, 2014 and 2013, the Company complied with the above limitation on
dividend declaration.

31. Supplementary Information Required by the Bureau of Internal Revenue (BIR)

In addition to the disclosures mandated under PFRS, and such other standards and/or
conventions as may be adopted, companies are required by the BIR to provide in the
notes to the financial statements, certain supplementary information for the taxable year.
The amounts relating to such information may not necessarily be the same with those
amounts disclosed in the financial statements which were prepared in accordance with
PFRS.

The following are the tax information required for the taxable year ended December 31,
2014 based on RR No. 15-2010:

A. Value Added Tax (VAT)

1. Output VAT P7,901,826
Account title used:
Basis of the Output VAT:
Vatable sales P57,724,460
Exempt sales 1,275,269
P56,449,191
2. Input VAT
Balance at January 1 P932,998
Current year’s domestic purchases:
Services lodged under cost of goods sold 4,476,406
Claims for tax credit/refund and other adjustments (5,357,667)
Application against output vat payable -
Balance at December 31 P51,737

B. Documentary Stamp Tax

On loan instruments P -

On shares of stocks 49

On others 5,950,000
P5,950,049
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C. Withholding Taxes

Tax on compensation and benefits P5,268,221
Creditable withholding taxes 412,687
Final withholding taxes 1,398,255
Expanded withholding taxes 2,121,282

P9,200,444

D. All Other Taxes (Local and National)

Other taxes paid during the year recognized under
“Taxes and licenses” account under General and
Administrative Expenses

Real estate taxes P43,577
License and permit fees 539,610
Others 866,506

P1,449,693

E. Tax Cases

On January 12, 2010, the Company received the Preliminary Assessment Notice
from the BIR regarding the 2006 deficiency tax amounting to P25.6 million including
surcharge, interest and compromise. On April 6, 2010, the Company received a
Formal Letter of Demand from the BIR’s pursuant to Letter of Authority dated
May 7, 2008. On April 22, 2010, a protest and objection of the Formal letter of
Demand was sent to BIR indicating that the Company is not liable for the said
deficiency taxes or the same is much lower than the BIR’s final assessment. On the
same date, the Company filed petition in the Court of Tax Appeals - Quezon City for
the cancellation of tax assessment based on the abovementioned letter of demand
from the BIR. The Third Division of the Court of Tax Appeals rendered its original
decision dated March 13, 2014 granting Company’s petition for Review. However,
the same division rendered an amended decision dated September 1, 2014, which
partly granted respondent BIR’s motion for partial reconsideration (Re: Decision
dated March 13, 2014) and modified its decision dated March 13, 2014 as well as
denied Company’s motion for reconsideration. As a consequence of the above
mentioned amended decision dated September 1, 2014 and the decision dated
March 13, 2014, the Company filed a case to the Court of Tax Appeals En Banc for
the reversal and setting aside of the aforesaid decisions. The case is now pending
before the Court of Tax Appeals En Banc.

On November 13, 2013, the Company received the Formal Assessment Notice from
the BIR regarding the 2010 tax deficiency amounting to P28.1 million including
surcharge, interest and compromise. On January 23, 2013, the Company sent a letter
protest and objection to the BIR indicating that the Company is not liable for the said
deficiency taxes or is much lower than the BIR final assessment. On November 13,
2014, the Company paid a total tax deficiency of P2.76 million including surcharge,
interest and compromise penalty. The tax deficiency mostly came from VAT,
Income Tax and Expanded withholding tax.
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Framework for the Preparation and Presentation of Financial v
Statements

Conceptual Framework Phase A: Objectives and qualitative
characteristics

PFRSs Practice Statement Management Commentary v

Philippine Financial Reporting Standards

PFRS 1 First-ime Adoption of Philippine Financial Reporting v
(Revised) Standards
Amendments to PFRS 1 and PAS 27: Cost of an v
Investment in a Subsidiary, Jointly Controlled Entity or
Associate
Amendments to PFRS 1: Additional Exemptions for First- v

time Adopters

Amendment to PFRS 1: Limited Exemption from v
Comparative PFRS 7 Disclosures for First-time Adopters

Amendments to PFRS 1: Severe Hyperinflation and v
Removal of Fixed Date for First-time Adopters

Annual Improvements to PFRSs 2009 -2011 Cycle: First-
time Adoption of Philippine Financial Reporting
Standards -Repeated Application of PFRS 1

Amendments to PFRS 1: Government Loans

Annual Improvements to PFRSs 2009 -2011 Cycle: v
Borrowing Cost Exemption
Annual Improvements to PFRSs 2011 -2013 Cycle: PFRS v
version that a first-time adopter can apply

PFRS 2 Share-based Payment v
Amendments to PFRS 2: Vesting Conditions and v
Cancellations
Amendments to PFRS 2: Group Cash-settled Share- v
based Payment Transactions
Annual Improvements to PFRSs 2010 -2012 Cycle: v
Meaning of ‘vesting condition’

PFRS 3 Business Combinations

R

(Revised) I ol Improvements fo PFRSs 2010 -2012 Cycle: v
Classification and measurement of contingent
consideration
Annual Improvements to PFRSs 2011 -2013 Cycle: Scope v
exclusion for the formation of joint amangements

PFRS 4 Insurance Contracts v
Amendments to PAS 39 and PFRS 4: Financial v
Guarantee Contracts

PFRS 5§ Non-current Assets Held for Sale and Discontinued v

. Operations

Annual Improvements to PFRSs 2012 -2014 Cycle: v

Changes in method for disposal

PFRS & Exploration for and Evaluation of Mineral Resources v
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Financial Instruments: Disclosures

PFRS 7
Amendments to PFRS 7: Transition
Amendments to PAS 39 and PFRS 7: Reclassification of
Financial Assets
Amendments to PAS 39 and PFRS 7: Reclassification of
Financial Assets - Effective Date and Transition
Amendments 1o PFRS 7: Improving Disclosures about
Financial Instruments
Amendments to PFRS 7: Disclosures - Transfers of
Financlal Assets
Amendments to PFRS 7: Disclosures -Offsetting Financial
Assets and Financial Liabllities
Amendments fo PFRS 7: Mandatory Effective Date of
PFRS 2 and Transition Disclosures
Annual Improvements to PFRSs 2012 -2014 Cycle:
‘Continuing involvement' for servicing contracts
Annual Improvements to PFRSs 2012 -2014 Cycle:
Offsetting disclosures in condensed interim financial
statements

PFRS 8 Operating Segments
Annudal Improvements 1o PFRSs 2010 -2012 Cycle:
Disclosures on the aggregation of operating segments

PFRS ¢ Financial instruments
Hedge Accounting and amendments to PFRS 9, PFRS 7
and PAS 39

PFRS 9 Financial Instruments

(2014)

PFRS 10 Consolidated Financial Statements
Amendments to PFRS 10 and PAS 28: Sale or
Contribution of Assets between an Investor and its
Associate or Joint Venture
Amendments to PFRS 10, PFRS 12 and PAS 28:
Investment Entities: Applying the Consolidation
Exception

PFRS 11 Joint Alrangements
Amendments to PFRS 11: Accounting for Acquisifions of
Interests in Joint Operations

PFRS 12 Disclosure of Interests in Other Entifies
Amendments to PFRS 10, PFRS 11, and PFRS 12:
Consolidated Financial Statements, Joint Arangements
and Disclosure of Interests in Other Entifies: Transition
Guidance
Amendmenits to PFRS 10, PFRS 12, and PAS 27 {2011):
Investment Entities

PFRS 13 Fair Value Measurement
Annual Improvements to PFRSs 2010 -2012 Cycle:
Measurement of short-term receivables and payables
Annual Improvements to PFRSs 2011 -2013 Cycle: Scope
of portfolio exception

PFRS 14 Regulatory Deferral Accounts
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Philippine Accounting Standard

PAS1 Presentation of Financial Statements 4
(Revised) Amendment to PAS 1: Capital Disclosures v
Amendments to PAS 32 and PAS 1: Puttable Financial v

Instruments and Obligations Arising on Liquidation

Amendments to PAS 1: Presentation of llems of Other v
Comprehensive Income

Annual Improvements to PFRSs 2009 -2011 Cycle: v
Presentation of Financial Statements -Comparative
Information beyond Minimum Requirements

Annual Improvements to PFRSs 2009 -2011 Cycle: v
Presentation of the Opening Statement of Financial
Position and Related Notes :

Amendments to PAS 1: Disclosure Inifiafive v
PAS 2 Inventories v
PAS7 Statement of Cash Flows v
PAS 8 Accounting Policies, Changes in Accounting Estimates 4
and Errors
PAS 10 Events after the Reporting Period v
PAS 11 Construction Contracts v
PAS 12 Income Taxes v
Amendment to PAS 12 - Deferred Tax: Recovery of v
Underlying Assets
PAS 14 Property, Plant and Equipment v
Annual Improvements to PFRSs 2009 -2011 Cycle: v

Property, Plant and Equipment -Classification of
Servicing Equipment

Amendments to PAS 16 and PAS 38: Clarification of v
Acceptable Methods of Depreciation and Amortization

Amendments to PAS 16 and PAS 41: Agriculture:
Bearer Plants

Annual Improvements to PFRSs 2010 -2012 Cycle: v
Restatement of accumulated depreciation
(amortization} on revaluation (Amendments to
PAS 16 and PAS 38)

PAS 17 Leases v
PAS 18 Revenue R4
PAS 19 Employee Benefits v
(Amended)

Amendments to PAS 19: Defined Benefit Plans:
Employee Contributions

Annual Improvements to PFRSs 2012 -2014 Cycle:
Discount rate in a regional market sharing the same
currency -e.g. the Eurozone .

PAS 20 Accounting for Government Grants and Disclosure v
of Government Assistance
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Amendment: Net Investment in a Foreign Operation

PAS 23
(Revised)

Borrowing Costs

PAS 24
(Revised)

Related Party Disclosures

Annual Improvements to PFRSs 2010 -2012 Cycle:
Definition of ‘related party'

PAS 26

Accounting and Reporting by Retirement Benefit
Plans

PAS 27
(Amended)

Separate Financial Statements

Amendments to PAS 27: Equity Method in Separate
Financial Statements

PAS 28
(Amended)

Investments in Associates and Joint Ventures

PAS 29

Financial Reporting in Hyperinflationary Economies

AN N IR N N

PAS 32

Financial Instruments: Disclosure and Presentation

Amendments to PAS 32 and PAS 1: Puttable
Financial Instruments and Obligations Arising on
Liquidation

<

Amendment to PAS 32: Classification of Rights Issues

Amendments to PAS 32: Offsetting Financial Assets
and Financial Liabilities

Annual Improvements to PFRSs 2009 -2011 Cycle:
Financial Instruments Presentation -iIncome Tax
Consequences of Distributions

PAS 33

Eamings per Share

PAS 34

Interim Financial Reporting

Annual Improvements fo PFRSs 2009 -2011 Cycle:
Interim Financial Reporting -Segment Assets and
Liabilities

Annual Improvements to PFRSs 2012 -2014 Cycle:
Disclosure of information “elsewhere in the interim
financial report’

PAS 36

Impaiment of Assets

Amendments to PAS 36: Recoverable Amount
Disclosures for Non-Financial Assets

PAS 37

Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent
Assets

PAS 38

Intangible Assets

YRR




Financial Instrum
Measurement

Amendments to PAS 39: Transition and Initial
Recoghnition of Financial Assets and Financial
Liabilities

Amendments to PAS 39: Cash Flow Hedge
Accounting of Forecast Intragroup Transactions

Amendments to PAS 39: The Fair Value Option

AY

Amendments to PAS 39 and PFRS 4: Financial
Guarantee Contracts

Amendments to PAS 39 and PFRS 7: Reclassification
of Financial Assets ;

Amendments to PAS 39 and PFRS 7: Reclassification
of Financial Assets -Effective Date and Transifion

Amendments to Philippine Interpretation IFRIC-92 and
PAS 39: Embedded Derivatives

Amendment to PAS 39: Eligible Hedged Items

AN

Amendment to PAS 39: Novation of Derivatives and
Confinuation of Hedge Accounting

PAS 40

Investment Property

Annual Improvements to PFRSs 2011 -2013 Cycle:
Inter-relationship of PFRS 3 and PAS 40

PAS 41

Agriculiure

Phllippine Int

erpretations

IFRIC 1

Changes in Existing Decommissioning, Restoration
and Similar Liabilities

IFRIC 2

Members' Share in Co-operative Entities and Similar
Instruments

IFRIC 4

Determining Whether an Arangement Contains a
Llease

IFRICS

Rights to Interests arising from Decommissioning,
Restoration and Environmental Rehabilitation Funds

IFRIC 6

Liabilities arising from Participating in a Specific
Market - Waste Electical and Electronic Equipment

IFRIC 7

Applying the Restatement Approach under PAS 29
Financial Reporting in Hyperinflationary Economies

IFRIC 9

Reassessment of Embedded Derivatives

Amendments to Philippine Interpretation FRIC - ¢
and PAS 39: Embedded Derivatives :

IFRIC 10

Interim Financial Reporting and Impaiment

IFRIC 12

Service Concession Amrangements

IFRIC 13

Customer Loyalty Programmes

AN YRR Y Y Y Y




PAS 19 - The Limit on a Defined Benefit Asset,

Minimum Funding Requirements and their
Interaction
Amendments to Philippine Interpretations [FRIC- 14,
Prepayments of a Minimum Funding Requirement
IFRIC 16 Hedges of a Net Investment in a Foreign Operation v
IFRIC 17 Distributions of Non-cash Assets to Owners v
IFRIC 18 Transfers of Assets from Custormers v
IFRIC 19 Extinguishing Financial Liabilities with Equity v
Instruments
IFRIC 20 Stripping Costs in the Production Phase of a Surface v
Mine
IFRIC 21 Levies v
sic-7 Introduction of the Euro v
SIC-10 Govermnment Assistance - No Specific Relation to v
Operating Activities
siC-15 Operating Leases - Incentives v
SIC-25 Income Taxes - Changes in the Tax Status of an v
Entity orits Shareholders
sSIC-27 Evaluating the Substance of Transactions Involving
the Legal Form of a Lease )
sic-29 Service Concession Arangements: Disclosures. v
SIC-31 Revenue - Barter Transactions Involving Advertising v
Services
SIC-32 Intangible Assets - Web Site Costs v
Philippine Interpretations Committee Questions and Answers
PIC Q&A PAS 18, Appendix, paragraph 9 -Revenue v
2006-01 recognition for sales of property units under pre-
completion contracts
PIC Q&A PAS 27.10{d) -Clarification of criteria for exemption
2004-02 from presenting consolidated financial statements
PIC Q&A PAS 1.103(a) -Basis of preparation of financial
2007-01- statements if an entity has not applied PFRSs in full
Revised
PIC Q&A PAS 40.27 -Valuation of bank real and other
2007-03 properties acquired (ROPA)
PIC Q&A PAS 101.7 -Application of criteria for a quailifying
2007-04 NPAE
PIC Q2A PAS 19.78 -Rate used in discounting post-
2008-01- employment benefit obligations
Revised
PIC Q&A PAS 20.43 -Accounting for government loans with
2008-02 low interest rates under the amendments to PAS 20
PIC Q&A Framework.23 and PAS 1.23 -Financial statements
2009-01 prepared on a basis other than going concem
PIC Q&A PAS 39.AG71-72 -Rate used in determining the fair
2009-02 value of govemnment securities in the Philippines
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PAS 39.AG71-72 -Rate used in determining the fair

PIC QRA
2010-01 value of govermment securities in the Philippines
PIC Q&A PAS 1R.16 -Basis of preparation of financial
2010-02 statements
PIC Q&A PAS 1 Presentation of Financial Statements - v
2010-03 Current/non-current classification of a callable term
loan
PIC Q&A PAS 1.10{f) -Requirements for a Third Statement of
2011-01 Financial Position
PIC Q&A PFRS 3.2 -Common Control Business Combinations v
2011-02
PIC Q&A Accounting for Inter-company Loans v
2011-03
PIC Q&A PAS 32.37-38 -Costs of Public Offering of Shares v
2011-04
PIC Q&A PFRS 1.D1-D8 -Fair Value or Revaluation as Deemed v
2011-05 Cost
PIC Q&A PFRS 3, Business Combinations (2008), and PAS 40, v
2011-06 Investment Property -Acquisition of Investment
properties -asset acquisition or business
combination?
PIC Q&A PFRS 3.2 -Application of the Pooling of Interests v
2012-01 Method for Business Combinations of Entities Under
Common Control in Consolidated Financial
Statements
PIC Q&A Cost of a New Building Constructed on the Site of a
2012-02 Previous Building
PIC Q&A Applicability of SMEIG Final Q&As on the Application
2013-01 of IFRS for SMEs to Philippine SMEs
PIC Q&A PAS 19 -Accounting for Employee Benefits under a
2013-03 Defined Contribution Plan subject to Requirements

of Republic Act (RA) 7641, The Philippine Retirement
Law
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Subj>ect: eSubmission Validatién Report

From: | esubmission (esubfnissiion@bir.gov;ph)
bTo: | pasiareyneson1975@yahoo.com;

Date: Wednesday, January 21, 2015 11:01 AM'

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT RECEIPT NUMBER: 20150121-A208690
This is to confirm receipt of the file(s) as stated below:
Total attachment/file(s) received :2

No. of valid file(s) 12
No. of invalid file(s) :0

We have validated your submission in compliance with existing BIR regulations.
Find below the details of your submission:

Date of Submission: 1/20/2015 6:39:21 PM
Filename(s):
1. Attachment : 00091008100001220141702.ZIP
A. 00091008100001220141702.DAT - VALID
CONFIRMATION RECEIPT NUMBER - 2015-0000298189
2. Attachment : 00091008100001220141702.DAT
00091008100001220141702.DAT - VALID
CONFIRMATION RECEIPT NUMBER - 2015-0000298190

VALIDATION REPORT:
1. Attachment : 00091008100001220141702.ZIP
A. Attachment (zipped): 00091008100001220141702.DAT
TIN of Withholding Agent TIN: 000910081-0000
Alphalist Form :1702
Taxable Month . :12/2014

LINENUM  SCHEDULE ERROR DESCRIPTION

0000000000 No Errors Encountered

https://us-mg5.mail.yahoo.com/nealaunch?.rand=5s4m0pg1s043u#3811739993 12
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2. Attachment : 00091008100001220141702.DAT

TIN of Withholding Agent TIN: 000910081-0000
Alphalist Form : 1702
Taxable Month :12/2014

LINENUM  SCHEDULE ERROR DESCRIPTION

0000000000 No Errors Encountered

Thank You.

This is a system generated report. For inquiries, please email us at contact_us@cctr.bir.gov.ph
or call us at 981-8888.

This email and its attachments may be confidential and are intended solely
for the use of the individual or entity to whom it is addressed.

If you are not the intended recipient of this email and its attachments, you
must take no action based upon them, nor must you disseminate, distribute or
copy this e-mail. Please contact the sender immediately if you believe you

have received this email in error.

E-mail transmission cannot be guaranteed to be secure or error-free. The
recipient should check this email and any attachments for the presence of
viruses. The Bureau of Internal Revenue does not accept liability for any
errors or omissions in the contents of this message which arise as a result |
of e-mail transmission.

bttps:/fus-mg5.mell.yehoo.com/nealaunch?.rand=5s4mOpg1s043u#3811739993 22




Filing Reference Number Page

REPUBLIC OF THE PHILIPPINES
DEPARTMENT OF FINANCE

BUREAU OF INTERNAL REVENUE

FILING REFERENCE NO.

Page 1 of 1

TIN * 000-910-081-000

Name : AFP GENERAL INSURANCE CORPORATION
RDO :125

Form Type “ 1702

Reference No. * 121500011047322

IAmount Payable

(Over Remittance) *-3,660,396.00
lAccounting Type * C - Calendar
[For Tax Period * 12/31/2014
Date Filed * 04/14/2015
Tax Type T

[ BIR Main | eFPS Login | User Menu | Help ]

https://efps.bir.gov.ph/EFPSWeb_war/filingrefno.jsp

4/14/2015




Guidelines and Instructions | Help

Reference No : 121500011047322
Date Filed : April 14, 2015 02:23 AM

Batch Number : 0

Wl BeE i b ARl

Use Only item 1702-RT06/13P1
] o Annual Income Tax Return BIR Form No.
sepubhkz ng Pilipinas For Corporation, Partnership and Other Non-Individual 1702-RT
phymssiorrie ng S I Taxpayer Subject Only to REGULAR Income Tax Rate 201
wanihan ng Rentas Internas | £ o required information in CAPITAL LETTERS. Mark applicable boxes with an “X". J‘g‘: °1 3
Two Copies MUST be filed with the BIR and one held by the taxpayer. ge
~ - 5 Alphanumeric Tax Code (ATC,
1 For Calendar  Fiscal |3 Amended Retum? |4 Short Period Return? o ATE)
2 Year Ended (MM/20YY) Yes No Yes No
Part | - Background Information
6 Taxpayer Identification Number (TIN) l - - - l 7 RDO Codel
|8 Date of Incorporation/Organization (MM/DD/YYYY) l
|9 Registered Name (Enter only 1 letter per box using CAPITAL LETTERS)
10 Registered Address (Indicate complete registered address)
11 Contact Number 12 Email Address
13 Main Line of Business 14 PSIC Code
5 Method of Deductions Optional Standard Deduction (OSD) - 40% of Gross Income [Section 34(L)
NIRC as amended by RA No. 9 1
1 Part Il - Total Tax Payable _(Do NOT enter Centavos) ]

16 Total Income Tax Due (Overpayment) (From Part IV Item 44)

17 Less: Total Tax Credits/Payments (From Part 1V Item 45)

18 Net Tax Payable (Overpayment) (item 16 Less ltem 17) (From Part 1V Item 46)

19 Add: Total Penalties (From Part IV Item 50)

20 TOTAL AMOUNT PAYABLE (Overpayment) (Sum of item 18 and 19) (From Part IV Item 51)
21 If Overpayment, mark "X" one box only (Once the choice is made, the same is imevocable)

Tax Credit Certificate (TCC) To be carried over as tax credit next year/quarter

deciare under the penalties of perjury, that this annual return has been made in good faith, verified by us, and to the best of our knowledge and belief, is true and correct pursuant to the provisions of the National
internal Revenue Code, as amended, and the ations issued under ity thereof. (If Authonzed ive, attach authorization letter and indicate TIN)

Sig over printed name of PresidenuPrincipal Officer/Authorized R ive Signature over printed name of 1 reasurer/Assistant 1 reasurer
Title of Signatory I I Number of pages filed l

[23- Date of Issue
(!

EC Reg No I

22 Community Tax Cer C Numbe ) NIM/DDIYYYY)
24 Place of Issue gém“"‘: if
Part lll - Details of Payment___
Details of Payment Drawee Bank/Agency Number Date (MM/DD/YYYY) Amount
26 Cash/Bank Debit Memo
27 Check
28 Tax Debit Memo
29 Others (Specify Below)
[Machine Validation/Revenue Official Receipts Details (if not filed with an Authonized Agent Bank) \Stamp of receiving Office/AAB and Date of
IReceipt (RO's Signature/Bank Teller’s Initial)
Attachments

Page: 01 of 08 Next

l  Print [ Payment Details {

[ BIR Main | eFPS Login | User Menu | Guidelines and Instructions | Help ]



BIR Form 1702-RT Page 1 of 1

Guidelines and Instructions | Help

Reference No : 121500011047322
Date Filed : April 14, 2015 02:23 AM

Batch Number : 0

BIR Form No. -
Annual Income Tax Return | {705 Rt | [ BREHE i eI |
Page 2 June 2013 1702-RT06/13P2
Taxpayer Identification Number (TIN) Registered Name
Part IV - Computation of Tax (Do NOT enter Centavos)

30 Net Sales/Revenues/Receipts/Fees (From Schedule 1 Item 6)
31 Less: Cost of Sales/Services (From Schedule 2 Item 27)

32 Gross Income from Operation (/ftem 30 Less Item 31)

33 Add: Other Taxable Income Not Subjected to Final Tax (From Schedule 3 Item 4)
34 Total Gross Income (Sum of ltems 32 & 33)

Less: Deductions Allowable under Existing Law

35 Ordinary Allowable Itemized Deductions (From
Schedule 4 Item 40)

36 Special Allowable Itemized Deductions (From Schedule
5 Item 5)

37 NOLCO (only for those taxable under Sec. 27(A to C);
Sec. 28(A)(1) & (A)(6)(b) of the tax Code) (From Schedule
6A Item 8D)

38 Total Itemized Deductions (Sum of items 35 to 37)
OR [in case taxable under Sec 27(A) & 28(A)(1)]
39 Optional Standard Deduction (40% of ltem 34) | |

|4o Net Taxable income (/tem 34 Less ltem 38 OR 39) l |

1 Income Tax Rate 30.0%
4

42 Income Tax Due other than MCIT (ftem 40 x Item 41)

43 Minimum Corporate Income Tax (MCIT) (2% of Gross Income in ltem 34)

44 Total Income Tax Due (Normal Income Tax in ltem 42 or MCIT in ltem 43, whichever is higher)
(To part II Item 16)

45 Less: Total Tax Credits/Payments (From Schedule 7 Item 12) (To Part II Item 17)

|46 Net Tax Payable (Overpayment) (ltem 44 Less ltem 45) (To Part II Item 18) | |

Add Penalties
47 Surcharge

48 Interest

49 Compromise
50 Total Penalties (Sum of items 47 fo 49) (To part II Item 19) ]

51 Total Amount Payable (Overpayment) (Sum ftem 46 & 50) (To Part II Item 20) | |

Part V - Tax Relief Availment (Do NOT enter Centavos)

52 Special Allowable Itemized Deductions (30% of ltem 36)
53 Add: Special Tax Credits (From Schedule 7 Item 9)
|54 Total Tax Relief Availment (Sum of lfems 52 & 53)

Part VI - Information - External Auditor/Accredited Tax Agent
55 Name of External Auditor/Accredited Tax Agent

Iss TIN | i . N
157 Name of Signing Partner (If External Auditor is a Partnership)
[ssrnv | § R B
59 BIR Accreditation No. |60 Issue Date (MM/DD/YYYY) {61 Expiry Date (MM/DD/YYYY)
Attachments
Page: 02 of 08 |W"_I{:t~ S

Payment Details |

[ BIR Main | eFPS Login | User Menu | Guidelines and Instructions | Help ]




BIR Form 1702-RT Page 1 of 1

Guidelines and Instructions | Help

Reference No : 121500011047322
Date Filed : April 14, 2015 02:23 AM

Batch Number : 0

Annual Income Tax Return | 41709 R B b
Page 3 - Schedules 1 & 2 119£0§T llll m F"F-i" I{EE'TE!J‘!:!
Taxpayer ldentification Number (TIN) Registered Name

Schedule 1 - Sales/Revenues/Receipts/Fees (Attach additional sheel/s, if necessary) |

1 Sale of Goods/Properties

2 Sale of Services

3 Lease of Properties

14 Total(Sum of Items 1 to 3)

5 Less: Sales Returns, Allowances and Discounts

6 Net Sales/Revenues/Receipts/Fees (/tem 4 Less item 5) (To Part 1V Item 30)

| Schedule 2 - Cost of Sales (Attach additional sheet/s, if necessary) |

| Schedule 2A - Cost of Sales (For those Engaged in Tradin,

1 Merchandise Inventory - Beginning

2 Add: Purchases of Merchandise

3 Total Goods Available for Sale (Sum of Items 1 & 2)

4 Less: Merchandise Inventory, Ending

5 Cost of Sales (Item 3 Less Item 4) (To Schedule 2 Item 27 )

| Schedule 2B - Cost of Sales (For those Engaged in Manufacturing) l
IG Direct Materials, Beginning

7 Add: Purchases of Direct Materials

|8 Materials Available for Use (Sum of ltems 6 & 7)

lo Less: Direct Materials, Ending

10 Raw Materials Used (/fem 8 Less ftem 9)

11 Direct Labor

12 Manufacturing Overhead

13 Total Manufacturing Cost (Sum of ftems 10, 11 & 12)

14 Add: Work in Process, Beginning

15 Less: Work in Process, Ending

16 Cost of Goods Manufactured (Sum of Items 13 & 14 Less ltem 15)

17 Finished Goods, Beginning

18 Less: Finished Goods, Ending

19 Cost of Goods Manufactured and Sold (Sum of Items 16 & 17 Less Item 18) (To Sched. 2 item 27)

Schedule 2C - Cost of Services
For those Engaged in Services, indicate only those directly incurred or related to the gross revenue from rendition of services

20 Direct Charges - Salaries, Wages and Benefits

21 Direct Charges - Materials, Supplies and Facilities

22 Direct Charges - Depreciation

23 Direct Charges - Rental

24 Direct Charges - Outside Services

25 Direct Charges - Others

26 Total Cost of Services (Sum of Items 20 to 25) (To ltem 27)

|27 Total Cost of Sales/Services (Sum of ltems 5, 19 & 26, if applicable) (To Part IV Item 31) I

Attachments

Prev | Page: 03 - of 08 Next

~ print ||  PaymentDetails

[ BIR Main | eFPS Login | User Menu | Guidelines and Instructions | Help ]



BIR Form 1702-RT

Page 1 of 2

Guidelines and Instructions | Help

Reference No : 121500011047322
Date Filed : April 14, 2015 02:23 AM

Batch Number : 0

Page 4 - Schedules 3 & 4

Annual Income Tax Return

BIR Form No.

1702-RT

June 2013

M| et P R L

1702-RT06/13P4

Taxpayer Identification Number (TIN)

Registered Name

| Schedule 3 - Other Taxable Income Not Subjected to Final Tax (Attach additional sheet/s, if necessary) |

=Y

w N

4 Total Other Taxable Income Not Subjected to Final Tax (Sum of ftems 1 to 3) (To Part IV Item 33) I

1 Advertising and Promotions

Schedule 4 - Ordinary Allowable Itemized Deductions (Attach additional sheet/s, if necessary) ]

Amortizations (Specify on ltems 2, 3 & 4)

2
3
4

e

5 Bad Debts

ls Charitable Contributions

7 Commissions

is Communication, Light and Water

|9 Depletion

10 Depreciation

11 Director's Fees

12 Fringe Benefits

13 Fuel and Oil

14 Insurance

15 Interest

16 Janitorial and Messengerial Services

17 Losses

18 Management and Consultancy Fee

19 Miscellaneous

20 Office Supplies

21 Other Services

22 Professional Fees

23 Rental

24 Repairs and Maintenance - (Labor or Labor & Materials)

25 Repairs and Maintenance - (Materials/Supplies)

26 Representation and Entertainment

27 Research and Development

28 Royalties

29 Salaries and Allowances

Attachments




BIR Form 1702-RT Page 1 of 1

Guidelines and Instructions | Help

Reference No : 121500011047322
Date Filed : April 14, 2015 02:23 AM

Batch Number : 0

BIR Form No.
Annual Income Tax Return | 4702.RT mmpﬂ {m .| |||
- 1
Page 6 - Schedules 7,8 & 9 i ."l 4, pobopelneyfad,
Taxpayer ldentification Number (TIN) Registered Name
| Schedule 7 - Tax Credits/Payments (attach proof) (attach adaitional sheet’s, if necessary) |

1 Prior Year's Excess Credits Other Than MCIT
2 Income Tax Payment under MCIT from Previous Quarter/s
3 Income Tax Payment under Regular/Normal Rate from Previous Quarter/s
4 Excess MCIT Applied this Current Taxable Year (From Schedule 8 Item 4F)
5 Creditable Tax Withheld from Previous Quarter/s per BIR Form No. 2307
6 Creditable Tax Withheld per BIR Form No. 2307 for the 4th Quarter
7 Foreign Tax Credits, if applicable
8 Tax Paid in Return Previously Filed, if this is an Amended Return
9 Special Tax Credits (7o Part V Item 53)
Other Credits/Payments (specify)
10
1"
©
e e s s

12 Total Tax Credits/Payments (sum o ftems 1 to 11) (To Part IV Item 45) |
Schedule 8 - Computation of Minimum Corporate Income Tax (MCIT)
Year A) Normal Income Tax as Adjusted B) MCIT C) Excess MCIT over Normal Income Tax
1
2
3

Continuation of Schedule 8 (Line numbers continue from table above)
D) Excess MCIT Applied/Used [E) Expired Portion of Excess| F) Excess MCIT Applied |G) Balance of Excess MCIT Allowable as
for Previous Years MCIT this Current Taxable Year Tax Credit for Succeeding Year/s

1
2

3
4 Total Excess MCIT (sum of Column for ltems 1F to 3F) (To Schedule 7 Item
4)

Schedule 9 - Reconciliation of Net Income per Books Against Taxable Income (attach additional sheet’s, if y)
1 Net Income/(Loss) per books
Add: Non-deductible Expenses/Taxable Other Income

2
3

&
TR et e, L R A S e e s e

4 Total (sumofitems 1t03) |
Less: A) Non-taxable Income and Income Subjected to Final Tax

5

E——mmae et e

B) Special Deductions

7
8
&
_——————————————————————————————————

9 Total (sumof items 510 8)
10 Net Taxable Income (LOSS) (item 4 Less item 9)

Attachments
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Taxpayer Identification Number (TIN) Registered Name

| Schedule 10 - BALANCE SHEET |

Assets

1 Current Assets

2 Long-Term Investment

3 Property, Plant and Equipment - Net

4 Long-Term Receivables

5 Intangible Assets

6 Other Assets

7 Total Assets (sumofitems 1to 6)

Liabilities and Equity

8 Current Liabilities

9 Long-Term Liabilities

10 Deferred Credits

11 Other Liabilities

12 Total Liabilities (sumofitems 810 11)

13 Capital Stock

14 Additional Paid-in Capital

15 Retained Earnings

16 Total Equity (sum of ftems 13 o 15)

17 Total Liabilities and Equity (sum of items 12 & 16)

ISchedule 11- Stockholders  Partners  Members Information

REGISTERED NAME TIN

On column 3 enter the amount of capital contribution and on the last column enter the percentage this represents on the entire ownership)

(Top 20 Stockholders, partners or Members)

% to
Total

Capital Contribution

Attachments
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Taxpayer Identification Number (TIN)

Registered Name

| Schedule 10 - BALANCE SHEET |

Assets

1 Current Assets

2 Long-Term Investment

3 Property, Plant and Equipment - Net

4 Long-Term Receivables

5 Intangible Assets

6 Other Assets

7 Total Assets (sumofitems 110 6)

Liabilities and Equity

8 Current Liabilities

9 Long-Term Liabilities

10 Deferred Credits

11 Other Liabilities

12 Total Liabilities (sum ofitems 810 11)

13 Capital Stock

14 Additional Paid-in Capital

15 Retained Earnings

16 Total Equity (sumofitems 13t0 15)

17 Total Liabilities and Equity (sum or items 12 & 16)

ISchedule 11-  Stockholders  Partners

Members Information
gOn column 3 enter the amount of capital contribution and on the last column enter the percentage this represents on the entire ownership)

(Top 20 Stockholders, partners or Members)

REGISTERED NAME

TIN

% to
Total

Capital Contribution

Attachments




